ORIGINAL



Voice Data Internet Wireless Entertainment

EMBARQ

Embarq Corporation Mailstop: FLTLHO0102 1313 Blair Stone Rd. Tałlahassee, FL 32301 EMBARQ.com

ROISSIMMOO

07 JAN-2 PM 4: 44

January 2, 2007

Ms. Blanca Bayó, Director Division of the Commission Clerk and Administrative Services Florida Public Service Commission 2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

OMP	RE: Docket No. 060644-TL, Petition to recover 2005 tropical system related costs and		
СОМ	expenses by Embarq Florida, Inc.		
CTR	Dear Ms. Bayó:		
ECR	Produced Con Clines on help 16 of Funkama Florida, Inc. in Funkama's Inter Filed Descrition		
GCL	Enclosed for filing on behalf of Embarq Florida, Inc. is Embarq's Late Filed Deposition Exhibit No. 1 for Kent W. Dickerson, of which we request that you file in the captioned docket.		
OPC			
RCA	Copies are being served on the parties in this docket pursuant to the attached certificate of service. Due to Exhibit No. 1 being so voluminous, Embarq is filing one copy with the		
SCR			
SGA	commission clerk and two copies with commission staff. Copies will be provided outside parties only upon request.		
SEC			
OTH	Please acknowledge receipt of this filing by stamping and initialing a copy of this letter and returning same to the courier. If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to call me at 850/599-1560.		
	Sincerely,		

Susan S. Masterton

5 mg 5, 4 8th 15

RECEIVED & FILED

FPSC-BUREAU OF RECORDS

Susan S. Masterton

COUNSEL

LAW AND EXTERNAL AFFAIRS- RECULATORY

Voice: (850) 599-1560
Fax: 000(850) 878-0773 | MBER-DATE

00037 JAN-25

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE DOCKET NO. 060644-TL

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing was served by hand delivery*, electronic and U.S. Mail this 2nd day of January, 2007 to the following:

Jason Fudge * (w/attachments)
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850
jfudge@psc.state.fl.us

Beth Salak * (w/attachments)
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850
bsalak@psc.state.fl.us

Office of Public Counsel
Harold McLean/Charles J. Beck
c/o The Florida Legislature
111 W. Madison Street, Room 812
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1400
Mclean.harold@leg.state.fl.us/Beck.charles@leg.state.fl.us

Vickie Gordon Kaufman Moyle Flanigan Katz Raymond & Sheehan, PA 118 North Gadsden Street Tallahassee, FL 32301 vkaufman@moylelaw.com

Matthew Feil/Allison Hicks
Florida Digital Network, Inc.
2301 Lucien Way, Suite 200
Maitland, FL 32751

mfeil@mail.fdn.com / ahick@mail.fdn.com

56m5. n. / -

Susan S. Masterton

Embarq Florida, Inc. FPSC Docket No. 060644-TL Deposition of Kent W. Dickerson Late Filed Exhibit No. 1 State of Florida Contract

See Attached Documents

(Due to the voluminous nature of the documents, Embarq will provide a copy to the parties only upon request.)

SERVICE AGREEMENT

BETWEEN

STATE OF FLORIDA

DEPARTMENT OF MANAGEMENT SERVICES,

DIVISION OF INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY AND TELECOMMUNICATIONS

(Hereinaster referred to as the State)

AND

SPRINT - FLORIDA, INCORPORATED

(Hereinafter referred to as Sprint)

FOR

STATE AND LOCAL GOVERNMENT TELEPHONE EXCHANGE

SERVICES

IN SPRINT'S SERVICE AREAS

MAY 15, 1999

WHEREAS:

The State of Florida, Department of Management Services,

Division of Information Technology and

Telecommunications, hereinafter referred to as the State is

charged by statute to coordinate and contract for

communications services to be used by the State and any of

its agencies, and,

WHEREAS:

The State surveyed the alternatives for local telephone

services in Sprint's service areas and determined that

regulated central office services from Sprint were the most

cost effective alternative, and

WHEREAS:

Sprint is desirous of providing local services to the State,

its agencies, political subdivisions, and other users

authorized by law,

NOW THEREFORE:

The State and Sprint do hereby covenant and agree as

follows:

1.0 General

Sprint agrees to provide a basic level of communications service, as set forth in or referenced in Exhibits A, B, C, D, E, and F according to the rates set forth in or referenced in Exhibits A, B, C, D, E, and F. Sprint further agrees to provide enhanced levels of service, also as set forth in or referenced in Exhibits A, B, C, D, E, and F for the rates set forth in or referenced in Exhibits A, B, C, D, E, and F.

Sprint agrees to amend the Special Assembly Tariff in place, identified as "General Customer Services Tariff, Section 22, Local Telephone Service for State of Florida Governmental Agencies", within 90 days of the date of this Agreement, with the Florida Public Service Commission (FPSC). This tariff filing shall provide for a minimum of 26,000 Centrex access lines billed per month in Sprint's Leon County service area at the rates set forth in Exhibit B. Prior to filing the Special Assembly Tariff, Sprint agrees to first obtain the approval in writing from the State and advise the FPSC of this concurrence.

This entire Agreement shall be contingent upon the approval of this Special Assembly
Tariff by the FPSC. In the event the FPSC modifies the filed Special Assembly Tariff to
the extent that such modifications are in conflict with any term, condition or price
contained in this Agreement, the State shall have the option to seek and achieve a
mutually agreeable solution to the conflicting modification between the State, Sprint and
the FPSC or declare this Agreement null and void.

All terms and conditions set forth in approved Tariffs, shall be in effect for this

Agreement as they were recited herein, and shall be made a part of this Agreement as

Exhibits A, B, C, D, E, and F.

2.0 Date of Agreement

This Agreement shall be effective on May 15, 1999 and shall continue for a term of 60 months (5 years). Upon completion of this term, this Agreement shall stay in effect on a month to month basis until canceled in writing by either party.

2.1 Extensions

The State reserves the right to extend the Contract at its sole discretion. Continuance will be based on negotiations which would consider such factors as State needs, Contractor performance, availability of funds, etc. If the State elects not to continue with the Contract, but rather to re-bid all or portions of the Contract, Contractor shall continue to provide the services and rates in effect until award of a new Contract term or renewal period.

3.0 Legislative Appropriation Contingency

The State of Florida's performance and obligation to pay under this Contract is contingent upon an annual appropriation by the Legislature.

4.0 Contract Intent

The State desires, and Sprint agrees to provide as a service, telephone services within Sprint's Exchange Areas, which includes dial tone for station instruments and key systems, trunks for PBX, and local telephony circuits for data, video, image, and radio signals. It shall be the State's intent throughout the term of this Agreement to utilize Sprint's services for all local telecommunications requirements whenever it is technically feasible, legally possible and cost effective. Sprint further agrees to monitor the overall requirements of the State through the State and keep abreast of facility requirements by making State projections a part of the bandwidth and facility planning for the applicable exchanges.

5.0 Billing

Sprint shall provide to the State an accurate billing statement, on a monthly basis, on an error free magnetic tape and with back-up hard copy which includes detail by agency report. Such billing shall include an agreed to description of the service and the agency identifier, the details of charges for each component of service, per main bill number. Each submitted bill on magnetic tape shall conform to the formats specified by Sprint in writing separate from this Agreement. This magnetic tape should be machine-readable (i.e.; free of physical errors) by State data processing equipment. It shall contain an accurate configuration of the service ordered by the State. If the State finds the format of the tape is different from that previously agreed to or finds it cannot physically read the tape, Sprint will be notified in writing and the bill shall not be accepted for payment by the State until such errors are corrected. Should the tape contain less than 100% of the configuration of services ordered, the State shall only pay for those services contained on the tape.

6.0 Entire Agreement, Governing Law, Construction

This Agreement, the attached Exhibits and Sprint's Tariffs contain the entire understanding of the parties and there are no other agreements or understandings, either written or oral. This Agreement shall not be modified or amended except in writing with the same degree of formality with which this Agreement is executed. The construction, interpretation and performance of this Agreement, and all transactions under it shall be governed by the laws of the State of Florida. This Agreement shall not be construed for or against a party because that party wrote it.

Sprint and the State recognize there will be increasing competition for telecommunications services as a result of the de-regulation of local service by the 1995 Legislature. Sprint and the State recognize this competition as a positive occurrence and understand that the State is obligated by Chapter 364, F.S., Part II, to identify where competition exist and to introduce competition into the SUNCOM portfolio of services. Sprint and the State also agree that situations will arise where the State or subscriber to the State services elects to purchase service from a competing vendor, including Sprint. In such event, those Centrex lines lost to a competing access line vendor shall continue to be counted toward the Centrex station line minimum - and/or where prohibited by State Statutes or policies and regulations of the State and the Comptroller's office.

State of Florida Service Agreement (Dated May 15, 1999)

"Value Added Items"

A) Centrex Access Line monthly rate for Tallahassee area reduced from \$12.50 to \$12.44.

Projected savings of \$141,783.00*

(*Based on 39,384 Centrex Lines in service year-end 1998)

B) Voice Mail Box monthly rate changed to \$3.50 for the Tallahassee area.

Projected savings of \$112,866.00*

(*Based on 14,470 Voice Mail Boxes in service year-end 1998)

- C) Contract Term is for five (5) years with provision for Contract extensions.
- D) Contract provides for sixty (60) day free "field trial" of new Centrex Access Line features installed in the Tallahassee Exchange area.
- E) Continuance of the following:
 - a) Semi-annual "planning meetings" between ITP and Sprint.
 - b) Monthly "State Implementation Meetings" in Tallahassee.
 - c) Dedicated "Government Account Group" in Tallahassee with Sprint's South Area included.
- F) Commitment to work with ITP to implement electronic CSA process and billing (EDI).
- G) Training allowance increased from \$3,500.00 to \$5,000.00 for use in Sprint's North Area. The South Area increased from \$2,500.00 to \$3,000.00. Also, ITP has the option to combine these amounts for mutually agreed upon expenditures for relevant training.
- H) ISDN "Backhaul" rate of \$25.00 eliminated for single metropolitan areas in Sprint's North and South Service areas.
- I) ITP representation at Nortel's DMS-100 Users Group Forum increased to six (6) participants.
- J) "Agreement" covers all of Sprint's Regulated Service Areas in Florida.
- K) \$100,000.00 feature credit can be applied to a subsequent year even if the expenditure is requested in a previous year.
- L) Sprint will continue to include ITP in planning sessions for applicable Sprint provided services.
- M) Voice Mail network service between Tallahassee and Madison will be provided at a monthly rate of \$23.62 per path for virtual facilities.
- N) Grandfathering of PABX trunk rates to August 1, 2001.

- O) CLASS features Select Call Accept (SCA), Select Call Reject (SCR) and Select Call Forward (SCF) provided at a package rate of \$2.40 per month.
- P) Sprint will provide additional conference ports; one 150 port; three (3) 30 port and four (4) 20 port as part of the Contract renewal.
- Q) Sprint will provide, at no charge, Centrex Feature "Conference Join" (feature #UNT000027), which is scheduled in Nortel's NA011 Universal Load.

COMMUNICATIONS SERVICE AUTHORIZATION	ON (1) AUTHORIZATION NO.	2025 00 6	d
(REGULATED TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES ONLY)		950 TL, Ø1		
Information Technology Program's prior approval is required for all requests which exceed the dollar limit as Category Two of Chapter 287.017 FS., and for all intentity (voice and data) or SUNICOM.	el by	CODE CODE		ж
ZALTHIS REQUEST IS FOR (CHECK ONE BOX ONLY, ONE REQUEST PER FORM;)				
DATA SUNCOM LOCAL SERVICE PADIO CONTROL	OTHER			
	(4) MAIL TO (NAME AN	(D'ADDRESS, ETC.)		
S) FROM DMS / INFORMATION TECH	,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,	,		
4030 ESPLANADE WAY				
TALLAHASSEE FL 32399 0950		-	PL.	
5) LOCATION OF REQUESTED SERVICE (NO P.O. BOX NOS.):		2	LL.	
DMS/INFORMATION TECH	(6) SERVICE SUPPLIE	R (LEAVE BLANK FOR S	INCOM:	
	SPRIN		M. A.	
4030 ESPLANADE WAY	COMPANY TALLA	HASSEE ({Z		FL
ROOM	RON F	ULMER \		599 1226
TALLAHASSEE FL 32399 0950	(7) FOR TELCO USE O	DNLY	PRONE NO.	
859 922 7443 STATE 292 77443	WORK ORDER NO.		C	
ON SITE LOCAL CONTACT:	COMPLETION DATE			. !
,850,922_7443292_7443	BELLING HO.			:
SUNCON	CIRCUIT NO.			1
(8) DATE NEEDED <u>Ø</u> 5, 15, 99	DIRECTORY LISTING		DELETE CHANGE	ļ
	HUMBER ASSIGNED / A	PHONE NO.		1
(9) DESCRIPTION OF REQUEST:		ESTIMATED COST	(LEAVE BLANK FOR SUNCOM)	
TEU I				
AD. QUANTITY DESCRIPTION 1 1 ESTABLISH NEW SERVICE AGREEMENT	יי ביווא ביוואיים	PER UNIT	NON-RECURRING	RECURRING
SERVING AREA IN CONFORMANCE WIT ATTACHED CONSISTING OF SERVIE A EXHIBIT A, EXHIBIT B, EXHIBIT C EXHIBIT E, EXHIBIT F, LETTER FF FULMER TO F. L. HOUSTON DATED MRE: STATE OF FLORIDA SERVICE AC (DATED MAY 15, 1999) INCLUDING LIST "VALUE ADDED ITEMS".	AGREEMENT, C, EXHIBIT ROM RONNY MAY 11, 199 GREEMENT	1		
			(10)	(11)
		SUBTOTAL	(**/	:
		CSA TOTAL:		(12)
(13) NO. OF ATTACHMENTS:		OSA TOTAL:		
(14) WORK WITH CSA/CPLA AUTHORIZATION NOS:			2 0 00 02 5	╗ .
(15) JUSTIFICATION AND PROPOSED USAGE:			€ ₩ ξ ,	-
		1) [6	5 0 0 15	111
		NOF JOH	1 1999	
(16) INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY PROGRAM COMMENTS:		JUN	1 1999 SS MARKETS	
(16) INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY PROGRAM COMMENTS:		JUN	1 1999	
(16) INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY PROGRAM COMMENTS:	d	JUN	1 1999 SS MARKETS	
(16) INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY PROGRAM COMMENTS;		JUN	1 1999 SS MARKETS	
	4	JUN BUSINE OPE	1 1999 SS MARKETS PRATIONS	
		JUN BUSINE OPE	1 1999 SS MARKETS RATIONS	
UITHORIZING OFFICIAL LINDA NELSON DIRECTOR		JUN BUSINE OPE	1 1999 SS MARKETS PRATIONS	
LINDA NELSON BRUE DIRECTOR 65 13 9	F. L.	JUN BUSINE OPE	1 1999 SS MARKETS RATIONS	
UIHORIZING OFFICAL LINDA NELSON DIRECTOR	F. L.	JUN BUSINE OPE	1 1999 SS MARKETS RATIONS	

EXHIBIT A

TO

STATE CONTRACT SPRINT - MAY 15, 1999

DESCRIPTION OF BASIC

AND

ENHANCED LEVEL OF SERVICE

FOR

THE TALLAHASSEE EXCHANGE AREA

EXHIBIT A

STATE OF FLORIDA CENTREX SERVICE

- 1. Sprint will provide Centrex service to the State of Florida in Sprint's Leon County
 Service area, as fully described in Exhibits A, B, E, and F of this Agreement. The
 access line rate of \$12.84 shall include all features and functions stated in Exhibits
 A, B, E, and F and the applicable Carrier Access Line Charge (CALC). The per
 line cost does not include any other FCC imposed or authorized charges, or any
 applicable taxes such as the Florida Gross Receipts Tax. This Agreement will not
 be altered by the filing of subsequent tariff changes by Sprint unless such alteration
 has been agreed to in writing by the State and this Agreement has been formally
 amended. Sprint will not change this section unless specifically directed to do so in
 writing by the Florida Public Service Commission.
- Sprint will provide, as a part of this Agreement, on an annual basis, a credit of \$100,000.00 to be applied, at the State's discretion, toward software and, if necessary the associated hardware, for the implementation of new features, on the DMS-100 switch located in Tallahassee. Should the credit not be fully utilized during the year it is in effect, the remaining balance will revert to Sprint and cannot be carried over to the next annual credit. However, if a request is made in a given year, but the feature/service is not deployed until the next year, credit will be

applied to the prior year funds. Such expenditures will not be carried forward more than a calendar year. The charges for the feature implementations will come from Nortel's published Commercial List Price as offered to Sprint. Installation of the software features and applicable switch hardware, if required, shall be installed only during normally scheduled Universal Service Load changes by Sprint.

Features selected by the State will be mutually agreed to by both parties to ensure network integrity.

If the State desires to implement features exceeding the \$100,000.00 credit per year, then additional charges will apply. Tariff rate/rates would be developed for only that portion of feature cost exceeding the original \$100,000.00 credit. The rate/rates developed will be mutually agreed to by Sprint and the State of Florida. The rate/rates agreed to would then require approval of the Florida Public Service Commission. Credits will not be applied to monthly billing, but only to the actual purchases of software and necessary associated switch hardware. Subsequent \$100,000.00 per year credits or remaining balances for software/hardware will be cancelled if the previous yearly average of access lines in billing per month is less than 26,000 Centrex access lines.

- During the term of this Agreement, Sprint agrees it will seek and obtain agreement from the State on any special assembly tariff that may alter or modify this Agreement, prior to any filing with the Florida Public Service Commission. Sprint agrees that the feature description of any revised tariff filing shall coincide with the applicable standard vendor feature package identifiers. Sprint agrees that all features described by such applicable documentation and included in any revised tariff filing will be available for use. Any revised tariff filing shall retain the requirement for a minimum of 26,000 Centrex access lines billed per month as outlined in the Service Agreement. The State of Florida Centrex PABX trunk rate for all trunks installed after May 15, 1999 will be at the applicable tariff trunk rate as specified in the Sprint's General Exchange Tariffs. Existing Centrex PABX trunks in service as of May 15, 1999 will be grandfathered at their existing trunk rates until August 1, 2001, at which time, the rate will change to the applicable tariffed trunk rate.
- 4. When the State of Florida requests terminal equipment training, specifically identifying terminal equipment for training, Sprint will provide at a charge of \$65.00 per trainer per hour. This cost per hour is a non-regulated service charge and will be reviewed by Sprint annually. Any increase in the rate quoted above will not exceed the total change in the previous year's Consumer Price Index.

 Terminal equipment is further defined as that equipment (i.e. telephone sets,

terminals, key equipment, PABX's that Sprint is familiar with) terminated on the subscribers end of the central office loop. The subscriber's portion of the central office loop is that section located on the customer's premise extending past the demarcation point. Also included in the access line rate of the Agreement, Sprint will sponsor up to four (4) employees of the State to Nortel's DMS-100 Centrex Users' Group meetings per year.

5. Sprint has established a defined dedicated "government account group" which has assigned responsibilities for government Centrex sales, billing, service order issuance, service implementation, end user training, and overall account management for Centrex service, basic data services and SUNCOM. The group is comprised of assigned Business Consultants, Account Executives, Sales Engineers, and Managers. Sprint agrees to maintain and support the government accounts group for the term of this Contract. Additional resources will be assigned to this group when required to solve specific problems as needed or requested by the State. This group reports to the General Manager-Business Sales and Services. Sprint will provide to State, annually or as needed, organizational charts with names and titles of those Sprint employees in Sprints assigned "Government Account Group".

- 6. Sprint agrees to use its resources to effectively resolve problems associated with installations, programming of features, response to trouble reports, updates to programming for feature additions or modifications, timely attention to special requests and associated activities related to adds, moves and changes.
- 7. Sprint agrees to train its employees on a timely and continuous basis. Sprint's objective is to train employees on new technology as reasonably as possible in order to support both voice, video and image services. Sprint will provide such training to its employees as part of the support aspect for the State. Sprint will provide to the State for their local representatives, classroom seats for local Centrex training when scheduled by Sprint. The training will be limited to a maximum \$5,000.00 per year expenditure by Sprint (actual cost). This training expense will not be cumulative from year to year during the term of this Agreement. However, the State, at it's discretion, may elect to apply all of the \$5,000.00 allowance for a single class for contractually related products and services, when mutually agreed upon by both parties. In addition, Sprint will allow the State to participate in other applicable local training based upon space available provided it is at no cost to Sprint or the State.

A - 6

8. Sprint agrees to dedicate the resources and assign the responsibility of coordinating efforts within Sprint and between the State to identify and resolve billing problems.
When billing errors occur and Sprint is notified of such, corrections will be made within thirty days or one billing cycle.

When billing changes are requested, Sprint commits to making these within a ninety day period or no longer than three billing cycles. This will include, but is not limited to, agency identifier changes, breaking up combined bill groups and other similar record changes.

- 9. Sprint commits to provide information in such detail that the State can ascertain by appropriate comparisons the quantity of lines billed by billing group (the same group used to calculate the 5 Directory Assistance calls, without charge, in the local calling plan) to the list of combined billed numbers provided on the cross reference tape.
- 10. Sprint agrees to work with the State in a cooperative and reasonable manner in the deployment of the proposed plan to process Customer Service Authorization (CSA) forms electronically and to investigate jointly the feasibility of utilizing Electronic Data Interchange (EDI) format as referenced-in Exhibit E.

- 11. Sprint agrees to continue with monthly meetings with the State for the purpose of coordinating Centrex installations, resolving service concerns, settling billing issues, and addressing new services. Additionally, Sprint agrees to coordinate these activities with the State and provide quarterly status briefings for the State review and concurrence.
- 12. Sprint will provide to the State, for distribution to State agencies, a comprehensive written "Escalation Procedure" on installation and repair services within thirty (30) days after Contract signing. The procedure will be updated on a continual basis as the need arises.
- 13. Sprint agrees to perform applicable locally controlled software upgrades/changes to Central Office services on an "after business hours" basis or weekends to minimize changes being made during the State's normal business hours. Software upgrades/changes directly controlled and scheduled with Sprint's vendors do not apply to "after business hours" restrictions. The State and Sprint, when required and as agreed, will provide the resources to test telephone service and perform walk-throughs for State agencies when Universal Service Loads are installed after business hours.

- 14. Sprint will include the State of Florida in the preparation of Universal Service Loads in order to identify and plan for software changes and/or enhancements. The State of Florida will be notified a minimum of 120 days prior to the Universal Service Load process. Furthermore, the State of Florida will be notified well in advance of the actual Universal Service Load implementation schedule. Such Universal Service Load changes will be at Sprint's discretion based on the system requirements for maintaining switch integrity. Universal Service Loads required during the contract period will be accomplished at no additional charges, nonrecurring or monthly, to the State of Florida. For a period of up to but not to exceed sixty (60) days, Sprint will allow the State to "trial" any new feature(s) included in the new load(s) at no charge. Trial dates and test periods will be mutually agreed upon per load and location. These "trials" do not include any associated Customer Provided Equipment (CPE) or software which may be required to access the feature(s) being "trialed". Universal Service Loads required due to additional feature requests from the State of Florida will require mutually approved rates to be developed prior to implementation.
 - 15. Sprint will include the State in Sprint's planning sessions for placement and routing of plant facilities. Such joint involvement will be for the purpose of obtaining mutual agreement to a master plan for growth and service requirements of both parties and shall be conducted semi-annually at a minimum. The planning process

- will address alternate routing issues in addition to the growth plans. When applicable, tariff issues will be addressed during the planning sessions.
- 16. Sprint will conduct meetings between the State, applicable vendors, and Sprint to discuss future services and the development of advanced communication technologies. Sprint will also coordinate joint planning meetings between the State, applicable vendors and Sprint for the expressed purpose of determining potential beta tests, field trials and the implementation of said tests. These meetings will be held semi-annually.
- 17. Sprint agrees to provide, when requested by the State, a proposal for turnkey service to an agency. The agency may provide components of the system from State Contract or individual competitive procurement to Sprint. The turnkey service provided by Sprint may include, but not be limited to, system design, system documentation, coordination of programming activities, scheduling all activities, set labeling, jacks, terminal blocks, wiring installation, labeling and training, etc. for equipment and services which Sprint is familiar with. Each request will require a site visit, definition of scope of work with schedules and firm fixed price for the services as defined. This should be presented to the agency and the State in the form of a proposal. After acceptance by the agency and approval by

the State, Sprint agrees to execute the work under the terms and conditions set forth in their proposal.

SERVICE AGREEMENT

BETWEEN

DEPARTMENT OF MANAGEMENT SERVICES, DIVISION OF INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY AND TELECOMMUNICATIONS

AND

SPRINT

May 15, 1999

Includes the following Exhibit B, entitled "General Exchange Tariff Section 22" dated January 1, 1997, which addresses the service provisions and applicable rates for Sprint's Tallahassee Exchange Area.

Section A22

SPRINT-FLORIDA, INCORPORATED

Original Contents Sheet 1

By: F.B. Poag Director Effective: January 1, 1997

LOCAL TELEPHONE SERVICE FOR STATE OF FLORIDA GOVERNMENTAL AGENCIES (CENTRAL TELEPHONE ONLY)

CONTENTS

		SHEE	T
A.	GENE	ERAL PROVISIONS	
	1.	General	
	2.	Service	
	3.	Right of Ingress and Egress	
	4.	Conduit and Terminal Boxes	2
	5.	Training	2
	6.	Definitions	2
в.	DUR	ATION AND TERMINATION	2
	1.	Duration	2
	2.		3
c.	SER	VICE AND CHARGES	3
	1.	Service Area	3
	2.	Additional Services	3
	3.	System Features	3
	4.	Legislative Appropriation	4
D.	MIS	SCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS	4
	1.	Maintenance and Repair	4
	2.	Limitation of Service	4
	3.	Indemnification	5
	4.	Transfer of Rights	5
	5.	Verbal Representation	5
	6.	Tariff References	5
	7.	Service Agreement Reference	6

Section A22

SPRINT-FLORIDA, INCORPORATED

Original Contents Sheet 2

By: F.B. Poag

Director

Effective: January 1, 1997

LOCAL TELEPHONE SERVICE FOR STATE OF FLORIDA GOVERNMENTAL AGENCIES (CENTRAL TELEPHONE ONLY)

CONTENTS

		SHEET
E.	RATES AND CHARGES	6
	1. Access Lines and Trunks	6
	2. Enhanced Features	8
	3. Mileage Charges	18
	4. Installation Charges	19
F.	SYSTEM FEATURES	20
	1. Type System	20
	2. Service Standards	20
	3. Features	20
G.	TRUNK EQUIVALENCY FOR SUBSCRIBER LINE CHARGE (SLC)	23
	1. General	23
	2. Trunk Equivalency Table	23
н.	DIGITAL CENTREX SERVICE - SPECIAL ACCESS	
	(CENTRAL TELEPHONE ONLY)	24
	1. General	. 24
	2 Pates and Charges	25

SPRINT-FLORIDA, INCORPORATED

Section A22 Original Sheet 1

By: F.B. Poag
Director

Effective: January 1, 1997

LOCAL TELEPHONE SERVICE FOR STATE OF FLORIDA GOVERNMENTAL AGENCIES (CENTRAL TELEPHONE ONLY)

A. GENERAL PROVISIONS

1. General

This section of the tariff covers the Service Agreement between Sprint-Florida, Incorporated, (the Company) (Central Telephone) and the Division of Communications of the Department of Management Services of the State of Florida or successor agencies (the Customer or the State) for and in behalf of all state agencies in the Tallahassee exchange, and specifying the arrangement under which local telephone service is furnished to such state agencies. This tariff covers the central office switching and associated peripheral equipment.

2. Service

Service furnished the Customer under this tariff shall be for the exclusive use of the State of Florida, its agencies, their respective officials, employees and others as may be authorized by law. Any service furnished to other tenants or occupants of the premises of the Customer will be furnished under separate agreements between the Company and said tenants or occupants.

3. Right of Ingress and Egress

The Company, its duly authorized agents and employees, shall have the right, free of any rental or charge, of ingress and egress upon State property as may be required by the Company for the furnishing of services and equipment as required by this Section, and all right-of-way on State property as may be required by the Company for the furnishing of services and equipment as required by this Section of the tariff. All right-of-way on State property for distribution of communications facilities required by this tariff shall be furnished free of cost to the Company. Electrical current required to operate Company equipment located on the Customer's premises shall be furnished at no charge to the Company.

SPRINT-FLORIDA; INCORPORATED

Section A22 Original Sheet 2

By: F.B. Poag Director

Effective: January 1, 1997

LOCAL TELEPHONE SERVICE FOR STATE OF FLORIDA GOVERNMENTAL AGENCIES (CENTRAL TELEPHONE ONLY)

A. GENERAL PROVISIONS (Cont'd)

4. Conduit and Terminal Boxes

All conduit, duct, moulding, and terminal boxes necessary on the Customer's premises shall be provided, installed, and maintained at the expense of the Customer. The premises property line is considered the point of connection for outside duct or conduit.

5. Training

The Company shall provide, at no additional cost, centrex access line feature training during the term of the Service Agreement. Terminal equipment training is covered in the Service Agreement.

6. Definitions

"Exchange", "exchange area", "premises" or "Customer Provided Communications Systems", "service charges", "initial nonrecurring charges (I.N.C.s)", and other terms shall have the same meaning as used by the Company in it's other tariff sections.

B. DURATION AND TERMINATION

1. Duration

This tariff shall be in full force and effect for a period of seven years commencing on August 1, 1992. Upon completion of this term, this tariff shall remain in effect on a month-to-month basis until the Service Agreement is canceled in writing by either party. During the term of the Service Agreement, Section A22 of this Tariff shall not be changed unless by mutual agreement of the parties or as a result of a Florida Public Service Commission action taken after the commencement date of this Service Agreement.

SPRINT-FLORIDA, INCORPORATED

Section A22 Original Sheet 3

By: F.B. Poag
Director

Effective: January 1, 1997

LOCAL TELEPHONE SERVICE FOR STATE OF FLORIDA GOVERNMENTAL AGENCIES (CENTRAL TELEPHONE ONLY)

B. DURATION AND TERMINATION (Cont'd)

2. Termination

The Customer may terminate service covered by this tariff and the Service Agreement, before installation of the services is completed, by payment to the Company of all costs related to the service which have been incurred by the Company at the time of the termination.

C. SERVICE AND CHARGES

1. Service Area

The Company agrees to connect the system with the Company's central offices in Tallahassee, Florida by means of central office facilities and to furnish service in the Tallahassee exchange area.

2. Additional Services

Additional equipment and services ordered after the effective date of the Service Agreement shall be furnished at rates and charges to be determined at the time the additional services and equipment are ordered.

3. System Features

Service furnished to the Customer by the Company shall consist of a system with options and features as listed in A22.F of this tariff. This tariff covers switching equipment only, telephone instruments and/or other terminal equipment may be provided under a separate contract or agreement. The rates contained in this tariff do not include any applicable taxes, including but not limited to, the Florida Gross Receipts Tax.

SPRINT-FLORIDA, INCORPORATED

Section A22 Original Sheet 4

By: F.B. Poag Director Effective: January 1, 1997

LOCAL TELEPHONE SERVICE FOR STATE OF FLORIDA GOVERNMENTAL AGENCIES (CENTRAL TELEPHONE ONLY)

C. SERVICE AND CHARGES (Cont'd)

4. Legislative Appropriation

The State of Florida's performance and obligation to pay under this contract is contingent upon an annual appropriation by the Legislature.

D. MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS

1. Maintenance of Repair

All ordinary expense of maintenance and repairs, unless otherwise specified in this tariff is borne by the Company. In case of damage, loss, theft, or destruction of any of the Company's property due to the negligence or willful act of the subscriber, and not due to ordinary wear and tear or causes beyond the control of the subscriber, the subscriber shall be required to pay the expense incurred by the Company in connection with the replacement of the property damaged, lost, stolen, or destroyed, or the expense incurred in restoring it to its original condition, subject to the limitations of Section 768.28, Florida Statutes (1985).

2. Limitation of Service

Service and equipment shall be provided on conditions agreed to by the Customer and the Company governing the manner and type of use by the Customer. The Customer is limited by statute, regulation and tariffs from using service or equipment illegally or to the detriment of other persons, the telephone network or the equipment itself.

SPRINT-FLORIDA, INCORPORATED

Section A22 Original Sheet 5

By: F.B. Poag
Director

Effective: January 1, 1997

LOCAL TELEPHONE SERVICE FOR STATE OF FLORIDA GOVERNMENTAL AGENCIES (CENTRAL TELEPHONE ONLY)

D. MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS (Cont'd)

3. Indemnification

The Company shall not be responsible to the Customer for any and all claims of third parties which arise from the provision, interruption, or use of service equipment or listings.

4. Transfer of Rights

The Customer shall not assign, transfer, pledge or hypothecate its rights hereunder without prior written consent of the Company.

5. Verbal Representation

The Customer agrees that no verbal representation of any salesman, agent, officer or employee of the Company shall operate to vary the written terms hereof.

6. Tariff References

References made to other specific tariff sections and sheets refer to the reference location in effect on the date the Service Agreement was signed.

Tariff reference locations may be subsequently changed due to format or content changes approved by the Florida Public Service Commission.

SPRINT-FLORIDA, INCORPORATED

Section A22 Original Sheet 6

By: F.B. Poag
Director

AND THE SERVICE STREET

Effective: January 1, 1997

LOCAL TELEPHONE SERVICE FOR STATE OF FLORIDA GOVERNMENTAL AGENCIES (CENTRAL TELEPHONE ONLY)

- D. MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS (Cont'd)
 - 7. Service Agreement Reference

The Service Agreement between the State of Florida Department of Management Services and Sprint-Florida, Incorporated, (Central Telephone Company of Florida), dated August 1, 1992, provides further detail regarding the terms and conditions of this tariff.

- E. RATES AND CHARGES
 - 1. Access Lines and Trunks

Monthly Rate

a. Access line, each. 2
Basic line rate includes all
classes of service. Does not
include station or terminal
equipment.

- \$ 12.50
- b. LEN line, each^{1,2} (Line Equipment Number) 12.50
 Centrex Access line without a Primary Directory Number.
- Note 1: Basic line/trunk rate includes SMDI features/functions, SMDI interface port, utilization of Centrex software numbers (telephone numbers in DMS-100/SL-100 programming which are not connected to a LEN or cable pair) and touch call capability. Basic line and trunk rates do not include the subscriber line charge.
- Note 2: Monthly billing units for access lines, LEN lines and Access trunks combined will not be less than 16,000 for the duration of the Service Agreement.

SPRINT-FLORIDA, INCORPORATED

Section A22 Original Sheet 7

By: F.B. Poag Director

Effective: January 1, 1997

LOCAL TELEPHONE SERVICE FOR STATE OF FLORIDA GOVERNMENTAL AGENCIES (CENTRAL TELEPHONE ONLY)

E. RATES AND CHARGES (Cont'd)

1. Access Lines and Trunks

Monthly Rate

c. Access trunk, each^{1,2} (Installed before 25.00 Basic trunk only, does 8/1/92) include DID adder for (Installed on or 37.50 numbers or terminations. after 8/1/92) DID numbers and terminations are shown in Section All of this tariff.

- Note 1: Basic line/trunk rate includes SMDI features/functions, SMDI interface port, utilization of Centrex software numbers (telephone numbers in DMS-100/SL-100 programming which are not connected to a LEN or cable pair) and touch call capability. Basic line and trunk rates do not include the subscriber line charge.
- Note 2: Monthly billing units for access lines, LEN lines and Access trunks combined will not be less than 16,000 for the duration of the Service Agreement.

SPRINT-FLORIDA, INCORPORATED

Section A22 Original Sheet 8

By: F.B. Poag Director

Effective: January 1, 1997

LOCAL TELEPHONE SERVICE FOR STATE OF FLORIDA GOVERNMENTAL AGENCIES (CENTRAL TELEPHONE ONLY)

D. RATE AND CHARGES (Cont'd)

2. Enhanced Features

These charges are in addition to the access line or trunk rate. Terminal equipment is not included.

		Monthly Rate
a.	Voice Mail ¹	
	Per Voice Mail Box	
	(1-500 Boxes)	\$ 6.35
	(501-750 Boxes)	5.08
	(Above 750 Boxes)	3.63
b.	Meridian Digital Centrex Business Set	1.50
c.	Data Path - Central Office Line Card	2.15
d.	Data Pooling	8.25

Note 1: As the number of voice mail boxes increases to the discounted rate, existing users will experience the rate reduction.

SPRINT-FLORIDA, INCORPORATED

Section A22 Original Sheet 9

By: F.B. Poag Director

Effective: January 1, 1997

LOCAL TELEPHONE SERVICE FOR STATE OF FLORIDA GOVERNMENTAL AGENCIES (CENTRAL TELEPHONE ONLY)

E. RATES AND CHARGES (Cont'd)

2. Enhanced Features (Cont'd)

e. Automatic Call Distribution (ACD)

This feature provides incoming call distribution to the next available line. When all lines are busy the incoming call will be placed on hold, the customer will receive a message explaining all lines are busy, and when a line becomes free the call will be switched to the free line.

	NRC	Monthly _Rate
ACD per access line equipped	 	\$ 1.50
2) ACD access port, each. One required for printer one required for CRT. ¹	r, \$200.00	47.15
 Generic Recorded Message, each 	\$150.00	34.10

Note 1: Customer must provide printer or CRT.

SPRINT-FLORIDA, INCORPORATED

Section A22 Original Sheet 10

By: F.B. Poag
Director

Effective: January 1, 1997

LOCAL TELEPHONE SERVICE FOR STATE OF FLORIDA GOVERNMENTAL AGENCIES (CENTRAL TELEPHONE ONLY)

- E. RATES AND CHARGES (Cont'd)
 - 2. Enhanced Features (Cont'd)
 - f. UCD Queue-Status Lamp

When assigned to a Uniform Call Distribution (UCD) group, this option provides an indication at the customer's premises of how long the first call in the incoming call queue has been waiting for an agent.

Monthly
Rate
\$ 2.05

Rate Per Lamp

g. Customer Specific Recorded Announcements

In offices equipped with the technology and capacity; digital recorded announcement machines may be utilized to program announcements for use in conjunction with such features as Uniform Call Distribution (UCD), Automatic Call Distribution (ACD), Enhanced UCD and Enhanced ACD. The rate is based on each "one-second" of announcement time and the Company reserves the right to limit the length of the announcement based upon available capacity. The subscriber is responsible for providing the desired announcement phraseology; however, the subscriber shall exclude from the message or announcement any matter the dissemination of which is prohibited by law, including, but not limited to, any communication which is prohibited by Section 365.161, Florida Statutes.

Monthly
NRC Rate
--- \$ 6.04

Per Announcement Second

Note 1: Charges for a dedicated facility, as noted in Section A20, shall also apply.

SPRINT-FLORIDA, INCORPORATED

Section A22 Original Sheet 11

By: F.B. Poag Director

Effective: January 1, 1997

LOCAL TELEPHONE SERVICE FOR STATE OF FLORIDA GOVERNMENTAL AGENCIES (CENTRAL TELEPHONE ONLY)

- E. RATES AND CHARGES (Cont'd)
 - 2. Enhanced Features (Cont'd)
 - h. Enhanced Automatic Call Distribution (ACD)

This ACD option provides the ACD user with Management Information System (MIS) and Load Management built-in features that provide real-time management information and full ACD operational control. This feature is offered under the conditions specified in Al2.1.1.b.¹

		NRC	Monthly Rate
a)	Enhanced ACD per Access Line Equipped		\$ 8.50
b)	Access Port (One Each Required Per Customer Group)	200.00	240.00
c)	Generic Recorded Announcement, each	150.00	34.10

Note 1: Charges for a dedicated facility, as noted in Section A20 of this tariff, shall also apply.

SPRINT-FLORIDA, INCORPORATED

Section A22 Original Sheet 12

•

Original Sheet 12

By: F.B. Poag Director Effective: January 1, 1997

LOCAL TELEPHONE SERVICE FOR STATE OF FLORIDA GOVERNMENTAL AGENCIES (CENTRAL TELEPHONE ONLY)

- E. RATES AND CHARGES (Cont'd)
 - 2. Enhanced Features (Cont'd)
 - i. Direct Station Selection/Busy Lamp Filed (DSS/BLF)

This feature adds new attendant console style functions to the MBS station by providing the MBS user the ability to monitor station status of a directory number (DN) through the use of MBS lamp states, and by providing direct dialing to a monitored DN by means of a feature key.

	NPA - NXX	Monthly Rate
DSS/BLF (Per station equipped, up to 500 sttaions)	904-599, 904-487 904-488, 904-922	\$ 9.05
DSS/BLF (Per station equipped, up to 40 stations)	904-8331	11.05

Note 1: Initial feature installation date will be determined by the Company in conjunction with a scheduled BCS load.

SPRINT-FLORIDA, INCORPORATED

Section A22 Original Sheet 13

By: F.B. Poag
Director

Effective: January 1, 1997

LOCAL TELEPHONE SERVICE FOR STATE OF FLORIDA GOVERNMENTAL AGENCIES (CENTRAL TELEPHONE ONLY)

- E. RATES AND CHARGES (Cont'd)
 - 2. Enhanced Features (Cont'd)
 - j. Thirty Port Conference Department of Transportation

This feature is provided for the use of the Department of Transportation and can accommodate up to thirty conferees. The feature is activated when the first caller dials a designated directory number at a specified time, establishes a connection, and is then joined by other callers from remote locations.

NRC Rate

Feature Rate

\$960.00

k. Call Controller1

Call Controller is a fully featured, multi-level automated attendant system. The caller utilizes Call Controller by listening to voice menus and entering telephone keypad responses. The Call Controller System has the ability to interface with telephone instruments, Voice Mail, and Voice Bulletin Boards.

Note 1: All non-recurring charges are in addition to the applicable service ordering charges contained in Section A4 of this Tariff. If additional cells are installed coincident with initial installation, the \$50 NRC does not apply. When multiple additional cells are installed on the same order, on the same due date, at the same location and on the same automated attendant, only one NRC of \$50 is applicable.

SPRINT-FLORIDA, INCORPORATED

Section A22 Original Sheet 14

By: F.B. Poag
Director

Effective: January 1, 1997

LOCAL TELEPHONE SERVICE FOR STATE OF FLORIDA GOVERNMENTAL AGENCIES (CENTRAL TELEPHONE ONLY)

- E. RATES AND CHARGES (Cont'd)
 - 2. Enhanced Features (Cont'd)
 - k. Call Controller (Cont'd)

Each automated attendant application must have port access to the Digital Sound Infomail System. Basic automated attendant service includes five primary programming options called "cells": Greeting/Defaults, Rerecord, Key Error, Tree Error, and Schedule/Transfer. Additional cells may be ordered to further refine the basic automated attendant service.

		NRC	Monthly Rate	Typo
1)	Port Access, per Basic Automated Attendant		\$ 1.25	WRONG DRICE
2)	Basic Automated Attendant	\$150.00	50.00	
3)	Additional Cell, each	50.00	5.00	

Note 1: All non-recurring charges are in addition to the applicable service ordering charges contained in Section A4 of this Tariff. If additional cells are installed coincident with initial installation, the \$50 NRC does not apply. When multiple additional cells are installed on the same order, on the same due date, at the same location and on the same automated attendant, only one NRC of \$50 is applicable.

SPRINT-FLORIDA, INCORPORATED

Section A22 Original Sheet 15

By: F.B. Poag Director

Effective: January 1, 1997

LOCAL TELEPHONE SERVICE FOR STATE OF FLORIDA GOVERNMENTAL AGENCIES (CENTRAL TELEPHONE ONLY)

- E. RATES AND CHARGES (Cont'd)
 - Enhanced Features (Cont'd)
 - 1. Voice Forms1

This feature enables the subscriber to collect information from callers through a series of interactive prompts and either dialed or vocal responses by the caller. Callers may be directed to a Voice Form either by dialing a number directly or as a part of a Call Controller application as described in A22.E.2.k. of this tariff.

Wonthly
NRC Rate

Voice Form Application, each --- \$ 10.90

m. Faxback Service

- Faxback Service allows state agencies the assignment of a DID number which can be called to request a fax. Each assigned DID number may be configured as a stand-alone or tree configuration.
 - a) In the stand-alone configuration, one faxbox is assigned to each DID number. The faxbox contains a document. Callers will be able to dial the DID number and get a recording which will prompt them to enter their fax number. The system will then fax the document back to the caller.
- Note 1: Service ordering charges contained in Section A4 of this tariff are also applicable.

SPRINT-FLORIDA, INCORPORATED

Section A22 Original Sheet 16

By: F.B. Poag Director

Effective: January 1, 1997

LOCAL TELEPHONE SERVICE FOR STATE OF FLORIDA GOVERNMENTAL AGENCIES (CENTRAL TELEPHONE ONLY)

- E. RATES AND CHARGES (Cont'd)
 - Enhanced Features (Cont'd)
 - m. Faxback Service (Cont'd)
 - b) In a tree configuration, a DID number is assigned as a main greeting mailbox with multiple faxboxes assigned as options to be selected under the main greeting mailbox. Each faxbox option under a tree configuration is considered to be an individual faxbox containing a single document. Callers will dial the DID number, get a main greeting directing the caller to select from a series of options. Once an option is selected, the caller will be prompted to enter their fax number. The system will then fax the document back to the caller.
 - Directory listings will not be provided with this service.
 - 3) The Company reserves the right to provide this service at its discretion.
 - 4) There are no standard service level guarantees on incoming or outgoing traffic associated with this service. In no event shall the Company be held liable for any losses or damages arising from the unavailability or failure of its equipment or facilities, or for any act, omission or failure of performance by the Company or its employees or agents in connection with this service.

SPRINT-FLORIDA, INCORPORATED

Section A22 Original Sheet 17

By: F.B. Poag Director Effective: January 1, 1997

LOCAL TELEPHONE SERVICE FOR STATE OF FLORIDA GOVERNMENTAL AGENCIES (CENTRAL TELEPHONE ONLY)

- E. RATES AND CHARGES (Cont'd)
 - 2. Enhanced Features (Cont'd)
 - m. Faxback Service (Cont'd)
 - 5) If the service, at any time, unreasonably interferes with or impairs other services rendered to the public by the Company or other subscribers, the Company reserves the right to institute protective measures up to and including termination of the service.
 - 6) Rates1
 - (a) Stand-alone Faxbox Configuration, per faxbox

	NonrecurringCharges	Recurring Charges
<pre>2-5 pages, including cover</pre>	\$ 186.30	\$ 63.25
6-11 pages, including cover	194.75	79.70
(b) Tree Faxbox Configuration	on	
2-5 pages,		

186.30

\$ 63.25

74.50

Note 1: Service ordering charges contained in Section A4 of this tariff are also applicable

each additional faxbox

first faxbox

SPRINT-FLORIDA, INCORPORATED

Section A22 Original Sheet 18

By: F.B. Poag
Director

Effective: January 1, 1997

LOCAL TELEPHONE SERVICE FOR STATE OF FLORIDA GOVERNMENTAL AGENCIES (CENTRAL TELEPHONE ONLY)

- E. RATES AND CHARGES (Cont'd)
 - Enhanced Features (Cont'd)
 - m. Faxback Service (Cont'd)
 - 6) Rates1 (Cont'd)
 - (a) Stand-alone Faxbox Configuration, per faxbox (Cont'd)

(b)	(Cont'd)	Nonrecurring Charges	Recurring Charges
	6-11 pages, first faxbox each additional faxbox	194.75	79.70 77.90
(c)	Main greeting - 1 minute Main greeting - 2 minutes		9.95 19.95

These rates do not include any long distance charges which may be applicable as a result of the use of this Faxback service.

- 3. Mileage Charges
 - a. Mileage charges will not apply for access lines terminating within the Tallahassee exchange.
- Note 1: Service ordering charges contained in Section A4 of this tariff are also applicable

SPRINT-FLORIDA, INCORPORATED

Section A22 Original Sheet 19

By: F.B. Poag
Director

Effective: January 1, 1997

LOCAL TELEPHONE SERVICE FOR STATE OF FLORIDA GOVERNMENTAL AGENCIES (CENTRAL TELEPHONE ONLY)

- E. RATES AND CHARGES (Cont'd)
 - 3. Mileage Charges (Cont'd)
 - b. Extension mileage charges as shown in Section A13 of this tariff, will apply for extension stations located within the Tallahassee exchange but terminated in a different premises than the access line. Extension mileage charges may be revised by tariff changes approved by the Florida Public Service Commission.
 - c. Foreign exchange mileage charges, as noted in Section A9 of this tariff, will apply for main stations located outside the Tallahassee exchange. Foreign exchange mileage rates may be revised by tariff changes approved by the Florida Public Service Commission.
 - 4. Installation Charges

Regular installation charges as shown in Section A4 of this tariff, shall apply for the installation or relocation of access lines and trunks. Installation charges may be revised by tariff changes approved by the Florida Public Service Commission; however, installation charges will not apply for the addition of central office equipment required to increase the number of access lines.

SPRINT-FLORIDA, INCORPORATED

Section A22 Original Sheet 20

By: F.B. Poag
Director

Effective: January 1, 1997

LOCAL TELEPHONE SERVICE FOR STATE OF FLORIDA GOVERNMENTAL AGENCIES (CENTRAL TELEPHONE ONLY)

F. SYSTEM FEATURES

Type System

Service shall be provided by a Northern Telecom DMS-100 Digital Centrex System and shall have the capability to provide the features as listed below. The features listed in A22.F.3. following are included in the basic assess line or trunk rate.

The software feature package identifiers listed in A22.F.3. are in accordance with Northern Telecom feature descriptions, through BCS-32 Supplement, Issue 4, and are included as the basic features during the length of the Service Agreement. The Company will continue to update the basic feature packages through the Northern Telecom BCS software upgrade process (enhancements to existing features). New or future software features required by the State will be added in accordance with the Service Agreement between the State and the Company.

2. The system shall conform to service standards as defined by the Florida Public Service Commission rules and regulations.

3. Features

NTX100AA MDC Basic1

NTX101AA MDC Enhanced Business Services

NTX102AA MDC Station Message Detail Recording

NTX103AA MDC Station Message Detail Recording Enhanced

Note 1: Fifty 6-port conference circuits are installed in the DMS-100 switch for use with all conference features.

SPRINT-FLORIDA, INCORPORATED

Section A22 Original Sheet 21

By: F.B. Poag Director Effective: January 1, 1997

LOCAL TELEPHONE SERVICE FOR STATE OF FLORIDA GOVERNMENTAL AGENCIES (CENTRAL TELEPHONE ONLY)

F. SYSTEM FEATURES (Cont'd)

3. Features (Cont'd)

NTX103BA MDC Station - Specific Authorization Code NTX105AA MDC Trunk Queuing NTX106AA MDC Business Set Features MTX108AA MDC Business Set Display Features NTX111AA MDC Large Conference Features1 NTX112AB MDC Virtual Facility Groups NTX119AA MDC Message Service NTX250AA MDC Basic Data Path NTX251AA MDC Modem Pooling NTX260AA MDC Preset Conference¹ NTX262AA MDC Priority Console Alerting NTX407AB MDC Automatic Call Distribution Call Processing Control NTX413AA MDC Enhanced Call Forwarding NTX415AA MDC Automatic Call Distribution Basic NTX416AF MDC Automatic Call Distribution Automatic NTX431AA MDC Cut-Through Dialing MDC Meridian Switched Network - Network Speed NTX432AA Calling NTX433AA MDC Time-Of-Day Routing MDC Meridian Switched Network - Class of Service NTX434AA (NCOS) Routing NTX435AA MDC Superset NTX436AA MDC Enhanced Dial Plan

SPRINT-FLORIDA, INCORPORATED

Section A22 Original Sheet 22

By: F.B. Poag Director

3.

Effective: January 1, 1997

LOCAL TELEPHONE SERVICE FOR STATE OF FLORIDA GOVERNMENTAL AGENCIES (CENTRAL TELEPHONE ONLY)

F. SYSTEM FEATURES (Cont'd)

Features	(Cont'd)
NTX437AA	MDC Random Conditional Routing
NTX727AA	MDC Automatic Call Distribution - Load Management
NTX732AA	MDC Simplified Message Desk Interface (SMDI)
NTX820AA	MDC Enhanced Three-Way Calling
NTX824AB	MDC Enhanced Call Waiting
NTX857AA	MDC Call Forwarding Special
NTX878AB	MDC Enhanced Business Set Services
NTX898AA	MDC Variable Speed-Call Access Code
NTX946AB	MDC Calling Name Display
NTX991AC	MDC ACD-Management Reports - Two-Way Data Stream
NTXA27AA	
NTXA35AA	MDC Network Number Display
NTXA52AB	MDC Automatic Call Distribution - Remote Load
	Management
NTXA77AA	MDC Enhanced Uniform Call Distribution (UCD)
AA08AXTN	MDC Network Name Display
NTXA84AA	MDC Meridian Business Set: Music On Hold
NTXE09AA	MDC Automatic Call Distribution 2500 Sets
NTXE46AA	MDC Calling Name/Number Delivery Blocking
ntxj97aa	MDC Direct Station Selection/Busy Lamp Field
	For Meridian Sets

Note 1: Fifty 6-port conference circuits are installed in the DMS-100 switch for use with all conference features.

SPRINT-FLORIDA, INCORPORATED

Section A22

First_Revised Sheet 23

Cancelling Original Sheet 23

Effective: Ju

July 11, 1997

By: F.B. Poag Director

LOCAL TELEPHONE SERVICE FOR STATE OF FLORIDA GOVERNMENTAL AGENCIES (CENTRAL TELEPHONE ONLY)

G. TRUNK EQUIVALENCY FOR SUBSCRIBER LINE CHARGE (SLC)

1. General

In compliance with Section 3 of Sprint Local Companies Access Tariff FCC No. 1 for Digital Centrex Subscriber Line Charges (Central Telephone), but to achieve rates based on a trunk equivalency basis, the Customer's SLC will be adjusted to reflect the rates as shown in the Trunk Equivalency Table. The SLC is in addition to the monthly rate for the access line. In cases where the number of virtual trunks provided exceeds the equivalent number of trunks shown in the table for a customer's corresponding line quantity, the customer will be billed one SLC for each virtual trunk provided.

2. Trunk Equivalency Table for Subscriber Line Charge

	Equivalent	Equivalent	
No. of Lines	No. of Trunks	Monthly Rate	
1	1	\$ 6.53	(I)
2-6	2	13.06	(I)
7-15	3	19.59	(I)
16-21	4	26.12	·(I)
22-28	5	32.65	(I)
29-36	6	39.18	(1)
37-45	7	45.71	(1)
46-54	8	52.24	(I)
55-64	9	58.77	(1)
65-75	10	65.30	(I)
76-86	11	71.83	(I)
87-98	12	78.36	(I)
99-111	13	84.89	(I)
112-125	14	91.42	(1)

SPRINT-FLORIDA, INCORPORATED

Section A22

First_Revised Sheet 24

Cancelling Original Sheet 24

Effective

Effective: July 11, 1997

By: F.B. Poag
Director

LOCAL TELEPHONE SERVICE FOR STATE OF FLORIDA GOVERNMENTAL AGENCIES (CENTRAL TELEPHONE ONLY)

- G. TRUNK EQUIVALENCY FOR SUBSCRIBER LINE CHARGE (SLC)
 - 2. Trunk Equivalency Table for Subscriber Line Charge

	Equivalent	Equivalent	-
No. of Lines	No. of Trunks	Monthly Rate	
126-139	15	\$ 97.95	(I)
140-155	16	104.48	(I)
156-171	17	111.01	(1)
172-189	18	117.54	(1)
190-207	19	124.07	(1)
208-225	20	130.60	(I)
226-243	21	137.13	(1)
244-262	22	143.66	(I)
263-281 .	23	150.19	(I)
282-300	24	156.72	(I)
Each Add'l 15 Line	es +1	\$ 6.53	(I)

- H. DIGITAL CENTREX SERVICE SPECIAL ACCESS (CENTRAL TELEPHONE)
 - 1. General
 - a) This service provides for the interconnection of Special Access and/or Private Line facilities to Sprint-Florida, Incorporated's Digital Centrex Service for the State of Florida Governmental Agencies for the purpose of interfacing with subscribers to Digital Centrex service (Central Telephone) and users of Special Access and/or Private Line services.

SPRINT-FLORIDA, INCORPORATED

Section A22 Original Sheet 25

By: F.B. Poag Director

Effective: January 1, 1997

LOCAL TELEPHONE SERVICE FOR STATE OF FLORIDA GOVERNMENTAL AGENCIES (CENTRAL TELEPHONE ONLY)

- H. DIGITAL CENTREX SERVICE SPECIAL ACCESS (CENTRAL TELEPHONE) (Cont'd)
 - General (Cont'd)
 - b) This service is furnished subject to the availability of facilities and features from digital central office switching equipment located in a central office building owned or leased by the Company.
 - c) The rates in Section A22.I.2 following are applicable to each Digital Centrex interconnection (Central Telephone). The Special Access and/or Private Line facility is not included in the interconnection charge.

2.	Rates and Charges	NRC	Monthly <u>Rate</u>	
	a) Voice Grade to Digital Centrex (Each Channel)	\$ 50.00	\$ 53.00	
	b) DS1 to Digital Centrex (Per 24 Channels)	200.00	315.00	
	c) DS1 to Digital Centrex to Digital PBX (Per 24 Channels)	300.00	570.00	
	d) DS1 to Digital Centrex Centrex to Analog PBX ¹ (Per 24 Channels)	300.00	570.00	

Note 1: When DS1 interface via Digital Centrex (Central Telephone) to an analog PBX is required, rates for D-4 channel equipment shown in Section A2.6 of this tariff shall also apply.

SERVICE AGREEMENT BETWEEN

DEPARTMENT OF MANAGEMENT SERVICES, DIVISION OF INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY AND TELECOMMUNICATIONS

AND

SPRINT

May 15, 1999

Includes the following Exhibit C, "Communications Service Authorization 950-ZZ-07-3407-97-00" dated February 26, 1997, and associated attachments thereto.

		THE E	经是是无	SHAHERE			Maritin Co		SHEET BOOK IN
	* * .	Ċ((REGULATED	TELECOMMUNICATI	E AUTHORIZATI	•	(1 AUTHORIZATION HO: (1) 958 ZZ / (87) FOT THE FO	-	in the second
ب			CHART INC & CHARKY	CLUIT I'S BY I by at least the	expects which proved the deter had not you and detail or SURCOLL	ч .	1		×
	(2) 1		STIS FOR (CHECK	ONE BOX ONLY, ONE P	REQUEST PER FORM				
-		DOATA	SINCON	[] LOCAL SERVICE	RADIO CONTROL	OTHER			
		WKs	DI	A COH		(4) WAL TO RVINE	LOTA , 223ROON ONN		
	conc		ESPLANADO HASSEE	<u> </u>	200 4054				
۰	π¥				399 Ø95Ø				
	(S) L	DCATION C	F REQUESTED SER	MICE (NO P.O. BOX NO	\$\$	-			
	CO <	ALL C	KEX SYSTER)K			JER (LEAVE BLANK FOR S	UNCOM:	
1 -		4858	ESPLANADI	WAY		SPRINT			
1:	LOOPE	BUILL	ING 4838		16002	CON	TSHUNAN	4ø769	5666
	XTY.		TASSEE	デモー 32 元建92 7年8	399 8958	57 FOR BLOUS	TWIN STATE OF THE	FOR IN	
'	104	·		1450a		ox oceno			
.	we		SUD STREET						
1	10 1	884	22 1466	292_74 5582 —	66				
	101 E	VALUE PRODU	ED \$2 \\$1 \8		*****				
 			ON OF REQUEST:	-			Meson Control		
	(-/		MON HOLDOCAL				ESTIMATED COST	REAVE BLANK FOR SUNCOLO	
ITE NO		CONVIUM			DESCRIPTION		PERUNIT	HON-RECURRING	RECURRING
			OF HANAG	REX SERVICE	-92-Ø) UNTIL ES BETWEEN TH CCES, DIVISION	E DEPARTHE	NT I		
					•		SUBTOTAL	io	(11)
	u3	NO. OF AT	TACHMENTS: 1-				CSA TOTAL:		(12)
-			·····						
_			H CSA ACPLA AUTHA						
	(12	23%~ 	UCYSO IN A	N OVERALL S	SAVINGS OF \$1	86,666.66	PER YEAR.		
					Λ		REC	EIVED	•
29	(16	PHISON)÷COMMUNICATION	SOOMIENTS / A THE			adylessesses	G168F19976FF	
層									
		1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1					XX 8 5 6 7 7 7 7	tica name of party	20000
×		002-10							
120	(17	WILLHUOU KANATANA	ING OFFICIAL:						REAL TO THE
	u€ .	GĽĖŇŇ	W. HAYNE					ocumo de	
-	TLE .	DIREC	TOR DIV	COM	70.00		00000		
		سمالا ارسم		~ · ·	l /ø2.26 9			二二十八十十八十二十八八	T42 (7 - 4 - 1



101 K. Manioc Street, Sie 100 Tallahassee, Florida 32301

February 21, 1997

Mr. F. L. Houston State of Florida - Division of Communications 4050 Esplanade Way, Bldg. 4030, Suite 215 Tallahassee, Fl 32399-0950

Dear Sam:

Sprint is pleased to provide the State of Florida with the attached request to extend the existing Communications Service Authorization (950ZZ07-0589-92-0) date until August 1, 1999, for Centrex Services between the State of Florida, Department of Management Services, Division of Communications and Sprint for the 352, 407, 941 and other applicable NPAs.

The following is an overview of requested changes to the Communications Service Authorization. Sprint estimates the proposed changes will result in an annual savings to the State of Florida of approximately \$180,000.00.

Reduce the Basic Centrex Line rate from \$19.50 to \$18.00 / Mo. \$
Reduce the C-Line Card Monthly rate from \$2.50 to \$2.00 / line
Include the Message Line rates in the State Centrex Contract

1.50 per month .50 per mo.

3.57 per mo.

In addition to the above proposed reductions and/or changes in Communications Service Authorization, the following changes also have been proposed.

A Minimum Billing requirements of 8,000 State Centrex Lines in the Sprint service areas served by the 352, 407, 941 and other applicable NPAs.

. Most Favored pricing status for the Sprint State Centrex package.

A \$2,500.00 training allowance to be utilize for technology applications, visits and update conferences.

Please review the 'Proposed' extension to the Sprint/DMS Communications Service Authorization and if you have any questions, please let me know.

Sincerely,

Ronnykulmer

Branch Manager - Government Accounts

cc: Kim Bond Joseph Martin Robert McCullers



101 N. Monroe Street P.O. Box 2214 Tallahassee, Florida 32316 Telephone: 904-599-1000

March 13, 1997

Mr. Sam Houston
Department of Management Services
Division of Communications
4050 Esplanade Way
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0950

Dear Sam:

Attached is an updated "Extension of Communications Service Authorization (950-ZZ07-0589-92-0)" document. This update reflects reference in Item 9, to Chapter 364, F.S., Part II, as requested by DIVCOM.

Please don't hesitate to call me at 905-599-1226 should you have any questions.

Sincerely,

R. E. Fulmer

Branch Manager-Business Sales & Service/

Government Accounts

Attachment

cc: Bob McCullers

Bill Flippo

Roston Shuman



101 N. Monroe Street P.O. Box 2214 Tallahassee, Florida 32316 Telephone: 904-599-1000

March 18, 1997

Mr. Sam Houston
Department of Management Services
Division of Communications
4050 Esplanade Way
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0950

Dear Sam:

Attached is a revised "Extension of Communications Service Authorization (950-ZZ07-0589-92-0)" document. This update reflects a correction in Item 9, to reference "deregulation" and not "legislation".

Please don't hesitate to call me at 905-599-1226 should you have any questions.

.

Sincerely,

R. E. Fulpher

Branch Manager-Business Sales & Service/

Government Accounts

Attachment

cc: Bob McCullers

Bill Flippo

Roston Shuman

EXTENSION

OF

COMMUNICATIONS SERVICE AUTHORIZATION (950-ZZ07-0589-92-0)

RECITALS

- A. Sprint and State are currently parties to an Agreement entitled Communication Service Authorization (#950ZZ07-0589-92-0) entered into on March 4, 1992 ("Agreement").
- B. The parties desire to add additional contract terms and conditions to govern the provision of Centrex Services and its related pricing and to extend the initial term of the Agreement.
- C. Both Sprint and State desire that these additional contract terms be added to the Agreement.

NOW THEREFORE, the parties, in consideration of the mutual promises and covenants contained herein agree as follows:

- 1. This Extension to the CSA shall become effective on March 4, 1997 ("Effective Date") and the Agreement shall continue until August 1, 1999.
- 2. Sprint's rate for Centrex Services for the State of Florida's authorized State agencies and political subdivisions billed under the State's major account billing system shall be a monthly rate of \$18.00 per Centrex line, which will include the following features. However, Centrex customers which are not in the State Centrex customer group billed under the State's major account billing system shall not be eligible for the revised rate noted herein and shall only be authorized to add lines to their system at the same premise where lines are currently being provided.
 - Three (3) Way Calling
 - Call Transfer
 - Call Forward-All
 - Call Forward-Busy
 - Call Forward-Don't Answer
 - Call Waiting-Originating
 - Call Waiting-Terminating
 - Call Pick-Up
 - Ring Again
 - Station Speed Calling
 - Toll Restriction
 - Hunting
 - Touch-Tone

- Block
- Call Park
- Cancel Call Waiting
- Last Number Redial
- Permanent Hold

Note: The State Centrex rates include Subscriber Line Charge, Network Access Registers, Intercom, and Wire Center Mileage.

- 3. Sprint's Centrex rate is for Centrex service within the same serving Wire Center and includes the features listed above. Additional Centrex features may be purchased at Sprint's Tariffed rates.
- 4. The State's Centrex lines shall be placed in a dedicated Centrex Customer Group in each serving Wire Center.
- 5. Business Sets for State Centrex lines will require the installation of a C-Line Card, see item 8 below and a recurring charge of \$2.00 per month.
- 6. Sprint shall provide the State with a magnetic tape of the Centrex local service billing and SunCom usage per serving Wire Center. The monthly charge for the magnetic tape will be \$201.25 per month per serving wire center. Sprint shall use its best efforts to provide the State with electronic transfer of the SunCom usage, for which mutually acceptable additional charges may be incurred by State.
- 7. Sprint will provide Message Line Service at a rate of \$3.57 per Voice Mail Box in those central offices where the service is available.
- 8. Non-Recurring Charges shall apply as follows:

a).	Service Establishment Charges	N/A
b).	Feature Activation Charges	
-	Per Standard Line	\$ 7.05
	 Per Business Set Line 	\$ 7.05
	 Per Attendant Console (Tariffed) 	
	Per Customer Group	\$ 75.00
	Per Console	\$ 25.00

c). Service Order Charges as Tariffed (Sprint General Exchange Tariff (G.E.T.) Section A12, Sheet 50)

Primary Service Order
Secondary Service Order
Telephone Number Change
\$ 25.00 per order
\$ 16.00 per order
\$ 11.50

Note: For any subsequent order for services rendered by software such as change of features or class of service changes, a Secondary Service Order Charge will apply plus the appropriate Add or Change Charge as tariffed in Sprint G. E. T., Section A12, Sheet 45.

d). Feature Add or Change Charge

Per Standard Instrument
Per Business Set
Per Attendant Console
\$ 5.75
\$ 8.35
\$ 15.75

e). Nonrecurring Access Line Charge as Tariffed (Sprint G.E.T. Section A4, Sheet 2)

• Access Line Charge \$35.00 per line (Connection to Central Office)

Note: The above recurring and non-recurring rates will remain in effect for the life of the Agreement.

- 9. The State shall maintain a minimum of 8,000 Centrex lines in billing in the Sprint 352, 407, 941 NPAs and any applicable new NPAs established. Should the minimum fall below 8,000, the State is expected to pay for the minimum quantity except as described below:
 - Sprint and the State recognize there will be increasing competition for Telecommunications services as a result of the de-regulation of local service by the 1995 Legislature. Sprint and the State recognize this competition as a positive occurrence and understand that the State is obligated by Chapter 364, F.S., Part II, to identify where competition exist and to introduce competition into the SUNCOM portfolio of services. Sprint and the State also agree that situations will arise where the State or subscriber to the State services elects to purchase service from a competing vendor, including Sprint. In such event, those Centrex lines lost to the competing company shall continue to be counted toward the 8,000 station line minimum.
 - Where prohibited by State Statutes or policies and regulations of the State and the Comptroller's office.

- 10. Sprint; shall provide a maximum yearly training allowance of \$2,500.00 to State (actual cost). This training expense will not be cumulative from year to year during the term of this Agreement. Dependent upon availability, Sprint may provide to the State, for its local representatives, classroom seats for local Centrex training in classes originally scheduled for Sprint's employees. In addition, Sprint may allow the State to participate in other applicable local training based upon space availability and provided neither Sprint nor the State incurs any cost or expense associated with the training or attendance thereof.
 - 11. Should Sprint offer an authorized State agency or political subdivision any Centrex Service(s) outlined herein at a more favorable rate than noted in this Agreement, it is understood and agreed between the parties that Sprint shall offer the same rate to the State solely for purpose of that rate being utilized with that particular agency or political subdivision quoted the more favorable rate and only in conjunction with the particular Centrex Service(s) being offered.
 - 12. All other provisions, terms and conditions of the Agreement which have not been modified herein shall remain unchanged and in full force and effect for the extended term of the Agreement noted hereinabove.

SERVICE AGREEMENT

BETWEEN

DEPARTMENT OF MANAGEMENT SERVICES, DIVISION OF INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY AND TELECOMMUNICATIONS

AND

SPRINT

May 15, 1999

Includes the following Exhibit D, "Section 23 of Sprint's General Customer Service Tariff" which addresses the applicable Exchange Services and Rates for Sprint's Service Areas of Madison, Monticello, Marianna, Fort Walton Beach, Crestview, and DeFuniak Springs.

SPRINT-FLORIDA, INCORPORATED

SPRINT-FLORIDA, INCORPORATED

Cancelling Second Revised Contents Sheet 1

Cancelling Second Revised Contents Sheet 1

Effective: September 3, 1997

Director

DIGITAL CENTREX SERVICE FOR CITY, COUNTY, FEDERAL AND STATE AGENCIES (CENTRAL TELEPHONE EXCHANGES ONLY)

CONTENTS (T)

	SHE	ET
A.	GENERAL PROVISIONS	1
	1. General	1 2 2 3 4
В.	RATES AND CHARGES	5
	1. Rates and Charges (Central Telephone Exchanges Only) a. General	5 5 6 7
c.	d. Centrex Lines Terminating in a Key System 8 NORTHERN TELECOM BUSINESS TERMINAL	9
	1. Northern Telecom Business Terminal	9 9
D.	DIGITAL CENTREX SERVICE SPECIAL ACCESS (Central Telephone Exchanges Only)	10
	1. 001.0242	10 11

SPRINT-FLORIDA, INCORPORATED

SECTION A23

By: F.B. Poag
Director

First Revised Sheet 1 Cancelling Original Sheet 1 Effective: May 29, 1997

DIGITAL CENTREX SERVICE FOR CITY, COUNTY,
FEDERAL AND STATE AGENCIES

(C) (T)

(C)

(CENTRAL TELEPHONE EXCHANGES ONLY)

MIRALI TEDEPHONE EXCHANGES UNDI)

A. GENERAL PROVISIONS

1. General

- a. Sprint-Florida, Incorporated, Digital Centrex Service is provided through a digital central office. It provides the customer with features normally associated with key telephone systems or switchboards.
- b. The service is offered subject to the availability of facilities and provided the customer's serving central office is a digital central office equipped with the necessary software.
- c. The service does not include terminal equipment on the customer's premises. Provision of the telephone instruments or other equipment is the responsibility of the customer.
- d. Directory listings are furnished in accordance with the rates and regulations specified in Section A6 of this tariff. (T)
- e. Service charges as specified in Section A4 of this tariff (T) apply to the services offered in this Section.
- f. Directory assistance charges as specified in Section A6 of this tariff apply to the services offered in this Section.
- g. Toll traffic charges will apply between non-EAS exchanges for all access lines.

SPRINT-FLORIDA,	INCORPORATED
-----------------	--------------

SECTION A23

First Revised Sheet 2 Cancelling Original Sheet 2 Effective: May 29, 1997

By: F.B. Poag Director

DIGITAL CENTREX SERVICE FOR CITY, COUNTY,

(C)

FEDERAL AND STATE AGENCIES

(C)

(CENTRAL TELEPHONE EXCHANGES ONLY)

(T)

A. GENERAL PROVISIONS (Cont'd)

General (Cont'd)

- h. At the expiration of the 12 month service period, the subscriber's service period will automatically renew for successive periods of 12 months each at the then current tariffed rates, unless the subscriber provides written or verbal notice of termination at least thirty (30) days in advance of any scheduled renewal.
- i. The minimum service period for Digital Centrex Service
 (Central Telephone Exchanges Only) is one year (12 months)
 unless the term of the agreement is modified in a C.S.A.
 agreement or longer term contract.
- j. Contract termination liability for the twelve month minimum service period is such that if a subscriber terminates their Centrex service prior to the expiration of the minimum 12 month service period, the subscriber shall immediately pay a termination liability in the amount of 100% of the monthly charges remaining in the 12 month period.

2. Service Features

a. The features listed are station or attendant console related. The basic rate includes all features, but the number of features actually used depends upon the customer's operating procedures and the terminal equipment selected. The customer may utilize station features only or both station and attendant console features.

(C) (C) (T)

SPR.	INT-F	LORIDA,	INCORPORATED SECTION A23	
			First Revised Sheet 3	
By:	F.B.	. Poag	Cancelling Original Sheet 3	
-	Dire	ector	Effective: May 29, 1997	
			DIGITAL CENTREX SERVICE FOR CITY, COUNTY,	
			FEDERAL AND STATE AGENCIES	
			(CENTRAL TELEPHONE EXCHANGES ONLY)	
A.	GEN	eral prov	VISIONS (Cont'd)	
	2.	Service	Features (Cont'd)	
			I	
		b. Stat	ion Features	
		1)	Call Forward	
		17	a) all calls	
			b) station busy	
			c) no answer	
		2)	Call Pickup	
			Call Waiting	
			Camp-on	
		5)	Consultation Hold - Three Parties	
		6)	Meet-Me Conference - Six Parties	
		7)	Ring Again	
		8)	Speed Call	
		9)	Station Call Park	
		10)	Code Call Access	
		11)	Station Controlled Conference - Six Parties	
		-	Three-Way Conference/Transfer	
			Paging	
			Autodial	
		•	Conference - Six Parties	
			Call Transfer	
			Call Hold	
		18)	Uniform Call Distribution	

SPRINT-FLORIDA,	INCORPORATED	SECTION A23	
		First Revised Sheet 4	
By: F.B. Poag	*	Cancelling Original Sheet 4	
Director		Effective: May 29, 1997	
	DIGITAL CENTREX SERVICE FOR		(C)
	FEDERAL AND STATE A		(C)
	(CENTRAL TELEPHONE EXCH	ANGES ONLY)	(T)
		•	
A. GENERAL PRO	OVISIONS (Cont'd)		
2. Service	Features (Cont'd)	•	
	(60.00 %)		
c. Att	endant Features		
1)	Call Park Timer		
2}	Call Selection		
- ·	Camp-On		
	Console Display		
5)	Control of Trunk Group Acc	ess	
6)	Locked Loop Operation		
7)	Release		
8)	Speed Call		
9)	-		
10)	Automatic Recall		
11)	Busy Verification		
12)	Call Park		
13)	Code Calling	·	
14)	Console Test		
15)	Delayed Operation		
16)	Interposition Calls and T	ransfers	
17)) Lockout		
18	Maintenance and Administr	ation Display	
19) Multiple Console Operation	n	
20) Multiple Listed Directory	Numbers	
21	•		
22	•		
23			
24		Completion	
25) Supervisory Console		

		••	
SPRINT-FLORIDA,	INCORPORATED		

First Revised Sheet 5 Cancelling Original Sheet 5 Effective: May 29, 1997

SECTION A23

By: F.B. Poag
Director

DIGITAL CENTREX SERVICE FOR CITY, COUNTY (C)
FEDERAL AND STATE AGENCIES (C)
(CENTRAL TELEPHONE EXCHANGES ONLY) (T)

A. GENERAL PROVISIONS (Cont'd)

- 2. Service Features (Cont'd)
 - c. Attendant Features (Cont'd)
 - 26) Switched Loop Operation
 - 27) Trunk Group Busy
 - 28) Through Dialing
 - 29) Timed Recall to Zero
 - 30) Trouble Key on Console
 - 31) Two Way Splitting

B. RATES AND CHARGES

1. Rates and Charges (Central Telephone Exchanges Only)

(T)

(T)

a. General

Digital Centrex Service (Central Telephone Exchanges Only) lines will be furnished at the following rates. The monthly rate depends upon the number of lines in service. The monthly rate does not include the Subscriber Line Charge (SLC). The Subscriber Line Charge may be calculated using the trunk equivalency table shown in A22.B.1.c. If the trunk equivalency table is used to calculate the SLC, the number of simultaneous conversions allowed on the system will be the number shown in the equivalent number of trunks column. If the customer elects to use a greater number of trunks, the regular SLC applies to each additional trunk.

SPRI	NT-FLORIDA,	INCORPORATED		SECTION A2
	•			First Revised Sheet
By:	F.B. Poag		*	Cancelling Original Sheet
-	Director			Effective: May 29, 199

DIGITAL CENTREX SERVICE FOR CITY, COUNTY,	(C)
FEDERAL AND STATE AGENCIES	(C)
(CENTRAL TELEPHONE EXCHANGES ONLY)	(T)

B. RATES AND CHARGES (Cont'd)

- 1. Rates and Charges (Central Telephone Exchanges Only) (Cont'd) (T)
 - b. Digital Centrex Service Line Rates* (Central Telephone
 Exchanges Only)

No. Lines	Monthly Rate
3-6	\$ 20.30
7-15	20.25
16~25	20.15
26-50	20.00
51-100	19.75
101-150	19.50
151-200	19.00
201-250	18.25
251-300	17.50
301-500	16.50
501-1,000	15.25
1,001-2,000	14.00
2,001 and up	12.50

^{*}Three line minimum service requirement.

SPRINT-FLORIDA, INCORPORATED

SECTION A23

(C)

(C)

(T)

By: F.B. Poag
Director

First Revised Sheet 7 Cancelling Original Sheet 7

Effective: May 29, 1997

DIGITAL CENTREX SERVICE FOR CITY, COUNTY,
FEDERAL AND STATE AGENCIES
(CENTRAL TELEPHONE EXCHANGES ONLY)

- B. RATES AND CHARGES (Cont'd)
 - 1. Rates and Charges (Central Telephone Exchanges Only) (Cont'd) (T)
 - c. Trunk Equivalency Table for Subscriber Line Charge (SLC)
 - 1) In compliance with SECTION 3 of Sprint Local Companies Access Tariff FCC No. 1 for Digital Centrex line charges (Central Telephone Only), but to achieve SLC's based on a trunk equivalency basis, the customer's SLC will reflect the rates shown in the trunk equivalency table. The SLC is in addition to the monthly rate for the access line. In cases where the number of virtual trunks provided exceeds the equivalent number of trunks shown in the table for a customer's corresponding line quantity, the customer will be billed one SLC for each equivalent trunk provided.

SPRINT-FLORIDA, INCORPORATED

SECTION A23

Third Revised Sheet 8

By: F.B. Poag Director

Cancelling Second Revised Sheet 8

Effective:

DIGITAL CENTREX SERVICE FOR CITY, COUNTY, FEDERAL AND STATE AGENCIES

FEB 1 0 1998

(CENTRAL TELEPHONE EXCHANGES ONLY)

- RATES AND CHARGES (Cont'd) В.
 - 1. Rates and Charges (Central Telephone Exchanges Only) (Cont'd)
 - c. Trunk Equivalency Table for Subscriber Line Charge (SLC)
 - 2) Trunk Equivalency Table

No. of Lines	Equivalent NoTrunks_	SLC Equival No.of SLC Cha		(C) (+)
1	1 1	. 1	(I)	(. /
2-6	2	2	+	
7-15	3	3	т	
16-21	4	4		
22-28	5	5		
29-36 _.		6		
37-45	6 7	7		
46-54	8	8		
	8 9	9		
55-64				
65-75	10	10		
76-86	11	11		
87-98	12	12		
99-111	13	13		
112-125	14	14		
126-139	15	15		
140-155	16	16		
156-171	17	17		
172-189	18	18		
190-207	19	19		
208-225	20	20,		
226-243	21	21		
244-262	22	22		
263-281	23	23		
282-300	24	24		
Each Add'l 15	lines +1	+1	(1)	(C)

⁽N) *For rates, see End User Common Line Charges in Section All, Sheet 5 (N) of this tariff.

SPRINT-FLORIDA, INCORPORATED

SECTION A23 Original Sheet 8.1

By: F.B. Poag Director

Effective: August 7, 1997

DIGITAL CENTREX SERVICE FOR CITY, COUNTY,
FEDERAL AND STATE AGENCIES
(CENTRAL TELEPHONE EXCHANGES ONLY)

B. RATES AND CHARGES (Cont'd)

(N)

- (+)
- 1. Rates and Charges (Central Telephone Exchanges Only) (Cont'd)
 - d) Centrex Lines Terminating in a Key System
 - Customers whose Centrex lines terminate in a key system may only subscribe to the following features at the rates as shown. The rates for these features are in addition to the applicable Rotary Line Service local exchange rates.
 - 2) The Subscriber Line Charge rate is applicable and will be billed per line. Trunk Equivalency rates are not applicable for Centrex Lines Terminating in a Key System.
 - 3) Touch-tone service rates will be billed per line.

12 Month Rate	
Per Month	
\$1.00	
1.00	
1.00	
4.50	
4.00	
3.00	
3.00	
3.00	(N)
	\$1.00 1.00 1.00 4.50 4.00

GENERAL EXCHANGE TARIFF

SPRINT-FLORIDA, INCORPORATED

SECTION A23

First Revised Sheet 9

By: F.B. Poag

Director

Cancelling Original Sheet 9 Effective:

May 29, 1997

DIGITAL CENTREX SERVICE FOR CITY, COUNTY, FEDERAL AND STATE AGENCIES

(C) (C)

(CENTRAL TELEPHONE EXCHANGES ONLY)

(T)

DIGITAL CENTREX SERVICE - OPTIONAL FEATURES

- 1. Northern Telecom Business Terminal
 - a) This feature allows the customer to utilize the Northern Telecom DMS-100 Business Terminal (Telephone). The telephone is equipped with an alpha numeric display and allows pushbutton access to the customer's choice of various station features.
 - b) The rate is for each line equipped and does not include the Northern Telecom Business Terminal. The customer is responsible for providing the Business Terminal.
 - c) The Business Terminal line card is not required if the customer does not use the Northern Telecom Business Terminal.

Monthly Rate d) Business Terminal line card, per line \$ 1.50

2. Special Message Detail Recording

Monthly

NRC <u>Rate</u>

\$180.00 \$108.50

GENERAL EXCHANGE TARIFF

SPRI	INT-FLOR	RIDA, INCORPORATED	SECTION A23
n	E D Do		rised Sheet 10
BY:	F.B. Po		
	Directo	or Effective:	May 29, 1997
		DIGITAL CENTREX SERVICE FOR CITY, COUNTY,	(c)
		FEDERAL AND STATE AGENCIES	(C)
		(CENTRAL TELEPHONE EXCHANGES ONLY)	(T)
D.		L CENTREX SERVICE - SPECIAL ACCESS (CENTRAL TELEP)	
	EXCHANG	GES ONLY)	(T)
	1. Ger	neral	
	a.	This service provides for the interconnection of Access and/or Private Line facilities to Digital	
		service (Central Telephone Exchanges Only) for to of interfacing with subscribers to Digital Central	the purpose (T)
		(Central Telephone Exchanges Only). This service	
		necessary to complete the communication path bet	tween end
		users of Digital Centrex service (Central Teleph	
		Exchanges Only) and users of Special Access and Line services.	or Private (T)
	b.	. This service is furnished subject to the availa	bility of
		facilities and features from digital central of equipment located in a central office building	fice switching
		leased by the Company.	
	c.	. The rates in SECTION A12 are applicable to each Centrex (Central Telephone Exchanges Only) inte The Special Access and/or Private Line facility included in the interconnection charge.	rconnection. (T
		included in the interconnection charge.	

GENERAL EXCHANGE TARIFF

SPRINT-FLORIDA, INCORPORATED

SECTION A23

Second Revised Sheet 11

By: F.B. Poag

Director

Cancelling First Revised Sheet 11

Effective: December 1, 1997

DIGITAL CENTREX SERVICE FOR CITY, COUNTY, FEDERAL AND STATE AGENCIES (CENTRAL TELEPHONE EXCHANGES ONLY)

C. DIGITAL CENTREX SERVICE - OPTIONAL FEATURES

(T)

- 2. Rates and Charges
 - a. Rates and charges for various applications of this service should be assessed as shown in Section All.

SERVICE AGREEMENT

BETWEEN

DEPARTMENT OF MANAGEMENT SERVICES, DIVISION OF INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY AND TELECOMMUNICATIONS

AND

SPRINT

May 15, 1999

Includes the following Exhibit E, which references the subject of

(A) SUNCOM Customer Information System and (B) Electronic Data
Interchange (EDI).

EXHIBIT E

STATE CUSTOMER INFORMATION SYSTEM

As of the signing of this agreement, State is designing an electronic Customer Information System to be a central information repository. This system will accept and process electronic requests for service directly from State customers and staff. It will be shared between State, its customers and its contractors. Once it is declared operational by State, the contractor agrees to accept State Customer Service Agreements (CSAs) via this system. However, upon request from State, the contractor agrees to provide data entry into the system for customer service requests that are not directly entered into the system by State or its customers. The contractor will also provide data entry into the system by State or its customers. The contractor will also provide data entry into the system to update the status (e.g. installation date, termination date) of the services they deliver. The contractor will defer to this repository as the master list for describing the services provided by the contractor. Therefore, in instances where contractor, State customer and other State records are inconsistent, the State Customer Information System will be presumed to be the most accurate depiction of service requests and rendered services, unless proven otherwise. These obligations will not be in force until State can provide the contractor views and local printing of the relevant data using a common Web browser and electronic copies of the relevant data using the File Transfer Protocol (FTP) via the Internet.

Electronic Data Interchange

Upon request from State, the contractor will provide invoices in an agreed upon Electronic Data Interchange (EDI) format. EDI file transport and translation fees will be paid in accordance with the Department of Management Services (DMS) payment configuration at the DMS Value Added Network (VAN) provider. That configuration

requires the sender to pay all fees required to place the EDI file into the existing DMS mailbox at the VAN. However, upon meeting all State technical and security requirements, and upon agreement from State, the contractor may provide said files via a public or private network using the File Transfer Protocol (FTP).

SERVICE AGREEMENT

BETWEEN

DEPARTMENT OF MANAGEMENT SERVICES, DIVISION OF INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY AND TELECOMMUNICATIONS

AND

SPRINT

May 15, 1999

Includes the following Exhibit F, "DMS-100 Feature Packages", is provided as a general description of available Centrex features residing in Sprint's Host Central Office serving the State of Florida Account in Tallahassee Florida.

DMS - 100 Feature Packages

Included in

Service Agreement

Between

State of Florida

Department of Management Services

and

Central Telephone Company of Florida

Dated August 1, 1992

INDEX -

<u>System</u>	<u>Features</u>	Book	Page
NTX100AA	Basic Attendant Features	Voice	1
	Basic System Features	Voice	2
	Basic Station Features	Voice	3
NTX101AA	Enhanced Business Services	Voice	4
NTX102AA	Station Message Detail Recording (SMDR)	Voice	5
NTX103AA	Station Message Detail Recording (SMDR) Enhanced	Voice	5 .
NTX103BA	Station-Specific Authorization Codes	Voice	5
NTX105AA	Trunk Queuing	Voice	6
NTX106AA	Business Set Features	Voice	6
NTX108AA	Business Set Display Features	Voice	7
NTX111AA	Large Conference Features	Voice	7
NTX112AB	Virtual Facility Groups (VFG's)	Voice	8
NTX119AA	Message Service	Voice	8
NTX250AA	Data Path - Data Units	· Data	8
	Data Path - Basic Calling Features		9
•	Data Path - Basic Maintenance and		
	Testing		9
	Data Path - System Features	•	9
NTX251AA	Modem Pooling	Data	10
NTX260AA	Preset Conference	Voice	10
NTX262AA	Priority Console Alerting	Voice	10
NTX407AB	Automatic Call Distribution -		
	Call Processing Control	ACD	11
NTX413AA	Enhanced Call Forwarding	Voice	11
NTX415AA	ACD - Basic	ACD	12
NTX416AF	ACD - Enhanced	ACD	12
NTX431AA	Cut-through Dialing	Voice	13
NTX432AA	Meridian Switched Network -		
	Speed Calling	Voice	13
NTX433AA	Time-of-Day Routing	Voice	13
NTX434AA	Time-of-day Network Class-of-		
	Service	Voice	13
NTX435AA	Superset	Voice	14
NTX436AA	Enhanced Dial Plan	Voice	14
NTX437AA	Random Conditional Routing	Voice	14
NTX727AA	ACD - Load Management	Attachment	14
NTX732AA	Simplified Message Desk Interface		
	(SMDI)	Voice	15

Index - continued

NTX820AA	Enhanced Three-Way Calling	Voice	15
NTX824AB	Enhanced Call Waiting	Voice	15
NTX857AA	Call Forwarding Special	Voice	15
NTX878AB	Enhanced Business Set	Attachment	16
NTX898AA	Variable Speed-Call Access		
	Code	Voice	16
NTX946AB	Calling Name Display	Voice	16
NTX991AC	ACD Management Reports - Two		
	Way Data Stream	Attachment	16
NTXA27AA	Executive Conference	Voice	17
NTXA35AA	Network Number Display	Voice	17
NTX52AB	ACD Remote Load Management	Attachment	17
NTXA77AA	Enhance Uniform Call Distribution	Voice	17
AA08AXTK	Network Name Display	Voice	17
NTXA84AA	Meridian Business Set: Music	•	
	on Hold	Voice	18
NTXE09AA	ACD - 2500 Sets	ACD	18
NTXE46AA	Calling Name/Number Delivery		
	Blocking	Voice	18
NTXJ97AA	Direct Station Selection Busy	•	
	Lamp Field for Meridian Business		
	Set	Supplement	18

NTX100AA

(Voice)

BASIC - ATTENDANT FEATURES

Anna ta Dantas	F0772
Access to Paging	F0773
Attendant Console Call-Hold Recall	AD2488
Autodial	F3411
Automatic Recall	F0371
Busy Verification, Stations	F1173
Busy Verification, Trunks	F0771
Call Hold	F0374
Call Park	F1297
Call-Park Recall Timer	F2525
Call Selection	F0365 F0366
Camp-On	F1769
Code-Calling Line Termination	
Conference (Maximum Six Conferees)	F0367
Console Display	F0438,F1743,F176,F1783
Console Test	F1642
Control of Trunk Group Access	F0368 F1174
Delayed Operation	
Interposition Calls and Transfers	F0375
Locked-Loop Operation	F0369
Lockout	F0376
Maintenance and Administration Position (MAP) Display for	
Operational Measurements (OM)	F1606
Multiple Console Operation	F0377
Multiple Listed Directory Numbers	F0378
Night Service, Fixed	F1626
Night Service, Flexible	F1265
Night Service, Trunk Answer From Any Station	F0403
Position Busy	F1176
Recorded Announcement	F1770
Release upon Completion of Dialing	F1477
Secrecy	F0774
Serial Call	F1177
Speed Calling	F0370
Straightforward Outward Completion	F0379
Supervisory Console (Basic)	F1258
Switched Loop Operation	F0380
Through Dialing	F0381
Timed Recall Set to Zero	F1254

NTX100AA - continued

Transfer	F0772
Trouble Key on Meridian Digital Centrex Console	F1773
Trunk Busy Verification Tone	F5628
Trunk Group Busy Indication	F1178
Trunk Group Busy/Trunk Group Access Control through Special Keys	F1604
Two-Way Splitting	F0382
Uniform Call Distribution from Queue	F0383
Wildcard Key	F1605

BASIC - SYSTEM FEATURES

Common Control Switching Arrangement (CCSA) E&M Types I&II	F0777
Central Office (CO) From PBX	F1161
Electronic Tandem Network	F1264
Enhanced Private Switched Communication Service (EPSCS)	F1160
Special Service Facilities	F1162
Centralized Consoles, Limited to Host and Remote Line Equipment	F0387
Local Consoles	F0384
Remote Consoles	F0385
Fully-Restricted Service	F0388
Semi-Restricted Service	F0787
Toll-Restricted Service	F0787
Unrestricted Service	F0390
Audio Table Expansion	F6432
Call Forward Don't Answer for DNH Hunt Groups	F2820
Code Call Access	F0391
Code Restrictions	F0776
Data-Call Protection	F0393
Dial-Pulse Conversion	F0778, F0779
Dial Tone upon Trunk Seizure	F1624
Dictation Access and Control (DTMF Only)	F0394
Direct-Inward Dialing (DID)	F0395
Direct-Outward Dialing (DOD)	F0396
End-to-End Signaling	F1164
Expanded Meridian Digital Centrex Capacity	F6638
Expanded Speed Call Lists	F6522
Flexible Intercept	F0397
Foreign Exchange (FX) Line, Analog	F1165
Foreign Exchange (FX) Trunk, Digital Two-Way	F2369

NTX100AA

Basic - System Features - continued

Call Pickup Datafill Enhancements

Call Waiting and Three-Way Calling Interactions

Call Waiting

Hunting	F1237
IBNRTE Table Capacity Increase	AF2012
Immediate Answer Reporting for Meridian Digital Centrex	F5717
Increase in Number of Customer Groups	F1476
Individual Line Business Service, PBX Application	F0406
Loudspeaker and Radio Paging Access	F0409
Loudspeaker Paging and Line Termination, Rewrite	F1747,F3806
MDC LCC Compatibility with FRO, RMR, RMT	AF1936
Meridian Digital Centrex Feature Activation Operational Measurements	F5635
Meridian Digital Centrex Outpulsing to POTS Trunks	F1772
Meridian Digital Centrex Quantity Control (100 Lines)	F2526
Multi-Customer Operation	F1214
Off-Premises Stations and Extensions	F0405
Operational Measurements-Meridian Digital Centrex Enhanced	F1171
Query Functional Station Groupings	F2795
Service Order System	F1263
Simplified Dialing	F1230
Six-Port Conference Circuit-Use Control	F1475
Special Intercept through Service Order	F2461
Station-to-Station Calling	F0407
Storing of 24 Dialed Digits	F3451
Tandem Switching of Special Service Circuits	F0408
Uniform Numbering Plan Capability	F0761
Variable Length/Same Leading Digit(s) Translation	F2740
BASIC - STATION FEATURES	
DASIC - STATION FEATURES	
Automatic Line	F1172
Blind Transfer Recall	F7094
Blind Transfer Recall Identification	F7140
Call Forward, All Calls	F0410
Call Forward, Busy	F0411
Call Forward Group, Don't Answer, for Meridian Digital Centrex Hur	nt
Group	F6646
Call Forward, No Answer	F0412
Call Forward No Answer Interaction with 3WC	AG1541
Call Pickup	F0413
Call Dialog Data St. Cabanagements	20066

F3956

F0451

G0021

NTX100AA

Basic Station Features - continued

Consultation Hold	F0848
Customer Group Transparency	F2682
Distinctive-Ringing Enhancements	AF2303
Flash Translator	F5445
Meet-Me Conference	F1181
Permanent Hold	F1639
Ring Again and Ring Again on Hunt Groups	F1151, F3787
Speed Calling, Group, Long List	F0419
Speed Calling, Individual, Short List	F0416
Speed Calling, Individual, Long List	F0417
Speed-Call Pause Insertion	NC0001
Station Call Park	F1297
Station Controlled Conference (Six Ports Maximum)	F1640
Three-Way Conference/Transfer	F0414

NTX101AA

(Voice)

ENHANCED BUSINESS SERVICES

Attendant Console Dual-Tone Multi-Frequency (DTMF) End-to-End Signaling	
Attendant to Uniform Call Distribution (UCD)	F5890
Audio Input on Incoming Calls in Queue (Attendant and UCD)	F1215
Display of Queued Calls by Incoming Call Identification (ICI) Key	F5632
Distinctive Ringing	F1180
DTMF Outpulsing on a Line	F1887
Executive Busy Override	F1270
Flexible Console Alerting	F1797
Intergroup Calling	F2393
Last Number Redial	F3786
Meridian Switched Network Variable Types of Outpulsing on Same Call	F1760
Music on Hold	F3458
Second and Third Recorded Announcements	F0090
UCD	F1272
UCD Queue-Status Lamp	F6211
Transfer for UCD	G0088

NTX102AA

(Voice)

STATION MESSAGE DETAIL RECORDING (SMDR)

Automatic Number Identification (ANI) Information in	
the Station Message Detail Recording (SMDR) Output	G0118
Meridian Switched Network Answer Supervision Generation	F1763
SMDR	F0425
SMDR for Operator Number Identification (ONI) Lines	F1866
Trunk Identifier in Automatic Message Accounting (AMA)/SMDR	F0569

NTX103AA

(Voice)

STATION MESSAGE DETAIL RECORDING (SMDR) ENHANCED

F0423
F0424
F2524
F1751
F2822
F0759
F0758
F2969
F3932
F3797
F2399
F2368

NTX103BA

(Voice)

STATION-SPECIFIC AUTHORIZATION CODES

Station-Specific Authorization Code Customer Data Change	
(CDC) Enhancement	F6587
Station-Specific Authorization-Codes	F2725

•

Northern Telecom NTX Feature Description

(Attachment)

NTX105AA

(Voice)

TRUNK QUEUING

Automatic Route Selection (ARS)	F1188
Call-Back Queuing	F1627
Call-Back Queuing Enhanced	F1231
Expensive-Route Warning Tone	F1629
Meridian Digital Centrex Queuing Operational Measurements (OM)	F2735
Off-Hook Queuing	F1607
Off-Hook Queuing Enhanced	F1182

NTX106AA

(Voice)

BUSINESS SET FEATURES

Auto Answer Back	F1826
Automatic Dial	F1818
Automatic Line	F3453
Automatic Line and Multiple Appearance Directory Number (MADN)	F2805
Busy Override	F1848
Call-Back Queuing	F3388
Call Forward	F1815
Call Park	F1830
Call Pickup	F1816
Call Waiting	F1807
Call Waiting-Originating for Business Sets	F7200
Circuit Test Enhancement	G0063
Dial Call Waiting for Business Sets	F7201
End-to-End Signaling	F1808
Feature Code Access	F1483
Group Intercom	F3452
Held Calls	F1820
Individual Business Line	F1834
Intercom	F1829
Listen on Hold	F1810
Make Set Busy	F1828
Malicious-Call Hold	F1835
MADN (MCA) (SCA)	F1832, F1819
MADN and Conference Interaction	F5636
M518 Support and Introduction	F6630

NTX106AA - continued

On-Hook Dialing	F1812
Retain Meridian or Electronic Business Set Volume	
Setting During Maintenance	F6348
Ring Again	F1813
Service Order Cleanup	F5718
Short Hunt	F2720
Six-Port Conference	F1827
Speed Calling	F1814
Three-Way Calling/Call Transfer	F1809

NTX108AA

(Voice)

BUSINESS SET DISPLAY FEATURES

Call Forward/Automatic Dial Display	F2851
Call Forward Reason Display	F6334
Display Called Number	F1838
Display Calling Number	F1839
Enhanced Meridian Business Set Reason Display	F7152
Feature Display	F3410
M5209/M5312 Display Sets	F6586
Query Time Key	F1841

NTX111AA

(Voice)

LARGE CONFERENCE FEATURES

Attendant Conference	F1631
Meet-Me Conference	F1632
Station-Controlled Conference	F1633

NTX112AB

(Voice)

VIRTUAL FACILITY GROUPS (VFGs)

Attendant Control of Virtual Facility Groups (VFGs)	F3791
Class 5 Meridian Digital Centrex-INWATS	F2359
Call 5 Meridian Digital Centrex OUTWATS	F1234
Off-Hook Queuing (OHQ), Call-Back Queuing (CBQ) for OUTWATS VFGs	F1790
VFG Inward Wide-Area Telephone Service (INWATS) Overflow to	
AMA Tape	G0003
VFG Trunk Group Busy on Attendant Console	F3789
VFGs Usage Data	F3841

NTX119AA

(Voice)

MESSAGE SERVICE

Attendant Message Waiting	F1625
Call Request Retrieve/Key Short Hunt Interaction Control	` AG1997
Message Waiting-Business Set	F1481
Message Waiting Lamp	F3413
Station Message Waiting	F1479
Stuttered Dial Tone for Message Waiting	· F3446

NTX250AA

(Data)

DATA PATH - DATA UNITS

CSA/UL Compliant Data Line Card	AC0616
Data Line Card	F3172
IBM 3274 Data Unit	F3973
IBM 3278 Data Unit	F3974
Meridian Data Unit/19	F3171
Meridian Data Unit/64	F1259
Meridian Data Unit/19 with Enhanced LEDs	F5553
Meridian Data Unit/64 with Enhanced LEDs	F5554
Software Definition of 6X71AC and 6X76AC Datapath Line Cards	AC0534
Closed User Groups & Loopback Software for DIALAN Service	AC0545
TCM Sync Loss Robustness	AC0617

BASIC CALLING FEATURES

•	
Autobaud	F3990
Automatic Line	. F3164
Call Processing	F3161
Call-Process Signals to Data Units	F5503
Customer-Activated Data-Unit Busy Out	F6327
Datapath/CSDC Interworking	F6080
Hayes Keyboard Dialing High-Speed Enhancements	F7271
Hunt Groups Verboard Dialine	F3165
Keyboard Dialing	F3177
Ring Again Speed Calling	F3167
Speed Cannig	F3163
BASIC MAINTENANCE AND TESTING	
Data Unit/Central Office Loopback	F3342
Data Unit/Data Line Card Bipolar Violation (BPV) Count	F3169
Data Unit MAP	F1334
Data/Unit Milliwatt/Quiet Termination	F1334
Data Unit Monitor	F3342
Data Unit Silent Switchman	F3725
Integrated Bit Error Rate Testing (IBERT) Firmware	F5693
IBERT Enhanced Firmware	F6152
Loop Testing	F3157
Metallic Jack	F6176
BASIC DATAPATH - SYSTEM FEATURES	
Data-Call Identification for SMDR	
Datapath Critical Path Restoration	F6686
Data-Unit Profile	AC0565
Digital Connectivity	F3759
Datapath Provisioning and Engineering	F3166
Disconnect Time-Out	F3871
Meridian Data Services Profile Enhancements II	F3897
Minimum Charge Duration (MCD) Data-Transmission Delay	F7270
Modem-Tone Detection Via Audio-Tone Detector	F6076 F6696
Prevent High-Speed Data Unit Time-Out on Intra-Switched Calls	F6454
Service Orders	F3160
Speed-Restricted Calling	F3899
TCM Sync-Loss Identification	F2995
•	1 41 / 2

NTX251AA

(Data)

MODEM POOLING

Automatic Modem Insertion	AC0509
Inbound Modem Pools -	F3174
Modem-Pooling Maintenance	F6024
Modem Pooling Phase II	F3760
Network Resource-Selector Override	F6325
Outbound Modem Pools	F3173

NTX260AA

(Voice)

PRESET CONFERENCE

Preset Conference

F1880

NTX262AA

(Voice)

PRIORITY CONSOLE ALERTING

Immediate Notification of Priority Enqueued Calls

F2528

NTX407AB

(ACD)

AUTOMATIC CALL DISTRIBUTION - CALL PROCESSING CONTROL

Abandoned-Call Clearing	F5970
Agent Login Enhancement	F6493
Agent Queue	F5969
Attendant Console to Automatic Call Distribution (ACD)	F3930
ACD Directory Numbers	F3938
Automatic Overflow	F5967
Call-Delay Announcement	F5965
Call-Source Identification	F1839
In-calls Key	F3923
Incoming-Call Queue	F5964
Music On Delay	F3458
Night Treatment	F5966
Not-Ready Key	F3922
Three-Way Calling/Call Transfer to ACD	F5957
Three-Way Call Chaining to ACD Interaction	F6492

NTX413AA

(Voice)

ENHANCED CALL FORWARDING

Attendant Console Activation/Deactivation of Call	
Forwarding Universal/Call Forwarding Intragroup (CFU/CFI)	F3795
Attendant-Extended Calls to Call Forwarding Busy/Call	*
Forwarding No Answer (CFB/CFNA)	F5899
Call Forwarding Enhancements	F3804
Call Forwarding Validation	F2549

NTX415AA

(ACD)

ACD - BASIC

ACD Observe-Agent Enhanced	AD1610
ACD Status-Lamp Enhancement	AD1609
ACD-Limited Enhanced Agent Features	AD2239
ACD Observe-Agent/Three Way Calling	AG1950
Agent-Status Lamp	F5614
ACD Show	F5862
Call-Agent Key	F5599
Display Queue-Status Key	F5600
Observe-Agent Key	F3928

NTX416AF

(ACD)

ACD - ENHANCED

ACD Multistage Queue Status Refresh	AD2591
ACD Overflow of Enqueued Calls	AD2238
ACD-Queue Slot/Recorded Announcement Allocation	AD2130
Agent Key	F5588
Called Name/Number Display	G0089
Call Forcing	F3926
Call-Supervisor and Answer-Agent Keys	F3929
Controlled Interflow	AD1612
Display Agents Summary Key	AD2445
Emergency and Answer-Emergency Keys	F3927
Emergency Key-Enhanced	F6538
Enhanced Group-Status Display	F6208
Extended Agent Observe	F5589
Group-Status Display	F5861
Multistage-Queue Status Display	G0075
Night-Service Recorded Announcement and Forward	AD1607
Overflow Enhancement	F5886
Queue-Status Lamps	F5590
Supervisor Control of Night Service	F5601
Transfer to Incalls Key	AD2588

NTX431AA

(Voice)

CUT-THROUGH DIALING

Cut-Through Dialing
Cut-Through Dialing for Meridian Digital Centrex Lines and Attendant
Consoles
Cut-Through and Through-Dialing Interaction
F3792
F3885

NTX432AA

(Voice)

MERIDIAN SWITCHED NETWORK - NETWORK SPEED CALLING

Network Speed Calling

F1750

NTX433AA

(Voice)

TIME-OF-DAY ROUTING

Time-of-Day Routing

F1183

NTX434AA

(Voice)

TIME-OF-DAY NETWORK
CLASS-OF-SERVICE (NCOS) ROUTING

Time-of-Day Network Class of Service (NCOS)

F1767

NTX435AA

(Voice)

SUPERSET

Call Hold	F3485
Call Waiting-Originating	F3486
Dial-Call Waiting	F3484
Directed Call Pick-Up with Barge-In	F3487
Directed Call Pick-Up Non-Barge-In	F3488
Distinctive Call-Waiting Tones	F3783
Station-Activated Do Not Disturb (DND) with Feature Active Reminder	F3782
Three-Way Calling/Call Pickup Interaction	AF2100

NTX436AA

(Voice)

ENHANCED DIAL PLAN

Multiline Variety Package (MVP) Dial Plan

F3489

NTX437AA

(Voice)

RANDOM CONDITIONAL ROUTING

Random Conditional Routing

F3492

NTX727AA

(Attachment)

ACD - LOAD MANAGEMENT

ACD Load Management - Basic Commands	F6207
ACD Load Management - Enhanced Commands	F6276

NTX732AA

(Voice)

SIMPLIFIED MESSAGE DESK INTERFACE (SMDI)

Simplified Message-Desk Interface (SMDI)	F2881
SMDI on Hunt Group	AF2301
SMDI: Called DN Option and KSH Support	NC0009
Call-Retrieval Billing	F2948

NTX820AA

(Voice)

ENHANCED THREE-WAY CALLING

Three-Way Call Chaining

F2800

NTX824AB

(Voice)

ENHANCED CALL WAITING

Call Waiting for Three-Way Calling	F2810
Cancel Call Waiting ,	F6163

NTX857AA

(Voice)

CALL FORWARDING SPECIAL

Optional Call Forward Links	G0017
Station Activation of Call Forward Busy/Call Forward Don't Answer	G0018

NTX878AB

(Attachment)

ENHANCED BUSINESS SET

Optional Privacy on Multiple-Appearance Directory Numbers (MADNs) Feature Privacy Release Conference Control Last Number Redial Associated to Hand Set Individual Page from GIC Ring Again on Idle EBS Make Set Busy Except GIC Call Park Recall Identification Originating/Terminating Line Select	F2837 F2889 F2956 F2957 F2963 F2964 F2967 F2987
Originating/Terminating Line Select Enhanced MADN Call Control	F2987 F6682

NTX898AA

(Voice)

VARIABLE SPEED-CALL ACCESS CODE

Variable Speed-Call Access Code

F2739

NTX946AB

(Voice)

CALLING NAME DISPLAY

Calling Name Display	G0011
Name Display for MADN Secondary Members	F6680

NTX991AC

(Attachment)

ACD Line of Business Code Key

AD2129

NTXA27AA

(Voice)

EXECUTIVE CONFERENCE

Executive Conference

G0078

NTXA35AA

(Voice)

NETWORK NUMBER DISPLAY

Network Dial Plan Display Network Display Enhancement Network Number Display F7085

F7319 F6565

NTXA52AB

(Attachment)

ACD REMOTE LOAD MANAGEMENT

Remote ACD Load Management Remote ACD Show F6517

F6516

NTXA77A

(Voice)

ENHANCED UNIFORM CALL DISTRIBUTION

UCD on Meridian Business Sets and Signal Distributor (SD) Point for UCD Stations

F2989

NTXA80AA

(Voice)

NETWORK NAME DISPLAY

Network Name Display
Network Name Display for Attendant Console

F6677

AG1104

NTXA84AA

(Voice)

MERIDIAN BUSINESS SET: MUSIC ON HOLD

Music on Hold for Meridian Business Sets

F2826

NTXE09AA

(ACD)

ACD - 2500 SETS

ACD on 2500 SETS	AD1857
ACD on 2500 Set Feature Assignment	AD1950
ACD 2500 Set Login/Logout	AD1858
ACD 2500 Set Not Ready	AD1863
ACD Distinctive Ringing	AD1929
ACD 2500 Set MIS/Load Management	AD1862

NTXE46AA

(Voice)

CALLING NAME/NUMBER DELIVERY BLOCKING

Calling Name/Number Delivery Blocking

AG1550

NTXJ97AA

(Supplement)

DIRECT STATION SELECTION/BUSY LAMP FIELD FOR MERIDIAN BUSINESS SET

Direct Station Selection/Busy Lamp Field for Meridian Business Set

NC0081

Contents

NTX727AA

ACD - Load Management

NTX878AB

Enhanced Business Set Services

NTX991AC

ACD - Management Reports Two-Way Data Stream

NTXA52AB

Automatic Call Distribution - Remote Load Management

UMS ALL DESTI Teature Beschiption Result

1 540124

H12727AA02

Status: RIM ACD LOAD MANAGEMENT

ROLLANGSINIMON

ACD LUMB MANAGEMENT BASIC COMMANDS LOAD MANAGERENE

16701

ACO LOAD MANAGEMENT - INHANCED COMMANDS

16276

DMS ALL DESCRIPTION DESCRIPTION HORMAL

Pack non fentura sat HIX727AA02 ACD LOAD HANAGI KI NI

AUMIRISINATION

Instituto ACD TOAD MANAGEMENT BASTC COMMANDS

trater or our

ITATURE STROPSIS

The ACD took Management system was downloped to provide serior ACD supervisors with a secure and effective means of failuring the current ACD configuration to butter annage the daily work load demands of each specific ACO CHEARL

ITATURE DESCRIPTION

lists feature provides Comment Increment (CI) commends which allow a senior Supervisor to mostify various alle configuration parameters. Commands can unity to executed from a Maintenance and Administrative Position IMAPI and nee na follows:

- I) Change the Maximum Mait (MAIMAII) value for an ACD group (I.e., the maximum time a caller struit with before heing presented to an agent posttion. Primarily used to control the everflow of calls on the extent of abankaned colls).
- 21 Chango the Basimum Call Queilo Size (MAXCOSIZE) for an ACD group (I.e., the member of calls that dan be dieself. Used in conjunction with MAXHAII to provide an optimim call micuol.
- 3) Change the fishweed Everflow Route for an ACD group. II, $\mathbf{n}_{\rm c}$, specify 4. target ACD process for evertion).
- 4) Change the Might Service Route (MSROUTE) for an ACD group.
- 5) Clongs the Threshold Route (!!!RO!!!!) for an ACD group (i.e., 'a route where calls would eventually evenflow if inhanced overflow is not availnote or if inhanced Overflow uses IMROUIL as it's default).
- 6) Reassign an ACD agent position from an ACD group to another or to artother subgroup within an ACR group.
- 7) Roossign on ACO agent position from one supervisory position to an-Oller.

this feature which allows configuration divenges is intended to be used in conjunction with the configuration display feature ALDSHOM. Load Managemore commands carnot be executed unless ACDSHOW is in the current look.

Rof: PDDC AD0056

Section 8 Available Contures

N13727AA02 feat: 16207 | Pmpo 2987

Section 8 Available features

HILTTTAKOT

1 Page 2986

DAS ALL BESSY feature Description Norwall

POCKTON HEXTZTANOZ ACD LOAD MANAGEMENT

feature set 1948 HANAGENENS

INSTUCO ACO LUAD MANAGEMENT - EMMANCED COMMANUS

feature no - 16776

TEATURE STHOPS IS

ACO load management provides the coponility to sentor supervisors to display and ambulate the ACO configuration for which they are responsible. ACO load management exhanced commands now allows the sentor supervisor to use the following new ACO command:

- reassign on ACO directory number to available ACO group
- clunge the mate group that is used to give anterscence to catters in the incoming call green.
- . Change the MANTH setting in an ACD grows.
- change the priority of the ACD directory number
- display the amouncement Citis (comor tanguage location locatifier)
- which are used by an autro order in table audio.
- display the name of the audio group which is used to give appointment to callers in the incoming call group

FEATURE DESCRIPTION

ACD load management works in conjunction with ACDSHOW which allows the senior supervisor to display a variety of pertinent ACD information, based on the display of current information, the senior supervisor may now use LOADHORH commands to change ACD group parameters to effect ACD reconfiguration. As ACD load management commands may personnelly after an ACD configuration, changes and recorded in the journal file.

Ref: 000C 400180

Section & Available Jeatures

MIX7774407 Feat: 16276 | Page 2966 | -

LOST MARKET A10124 BIT THIRNIETO LIFETADHIE NUSINESS SEE SERVIES	1246		17456			19101	. 1311	ואמא
ning all 18552 feeture teest tot for Normal stratament Status: RIM (1888)		thittonat pelvalt on Mehas Inw flather :		INDIVIDUAL PAGE TROM GIE	mind analy on 1914 PAS	HAMI SEL MIST CECHEL GIC	APK SICALI INTHILISICALI ALLUGZISMIHANING 18ME	LINIAHLED MADE CALL COMIRGI

DIS ALL RCS27 Featiful Dascription Rowal

1 890 124

Pretaine set the control of the cont

ILAHIRE STROPSIS

Single brilling Arinningsment (SAA) is a various of the Molifiele Arinningsment (SAA) and blinestory Newborn Instance Sacial as Single Call Arinningsment (SAA) and Aprilling Call Arinningsment (SAA) and Allines only one call to the solid one solid and solid solid

HATTHE BESCHIFTINK

the SAA rollen is similar to SLA in that carly one active call por grown is premetted. The key difference is that letter SAA grean members can conference the thoughous that the transfer in a stable taking state, the thermore, any SLA group members prive the call may use the privacy conference, any SLA group members from the call may use the privacy conference to pre-event other filter members from fortiging in. Thus an active SCA call is normally private and an octive SCA great, any embers

the bridging uses a single three part conference circuit wereas 5th first way refeate uses at least one attributed collection. The appliance measure of conferes allowed in a bridged call is, including the external party. Three cill for an SA line and thirty 130 for 5th partyary release. In this call the and thirty 130 for 5th partyary release in this calls can interest much in the collection features which may be need there on the activation for the strength may be need the continued to the collection features which calls in a call three the collection features which calls in a call three three collections. A stringent candidate may very.

INS OFT RALLON

Sha negration for insputing Calls.

Ivery hank member's tom flashes for unancomed incoming calls.

HART AN INTER GEORGE FOR STATE HARM PAY, THE CALL IS MISSECTED AND HARD HARD GROSS SOLICE, HENCE, HART IS NO CHIEF CHICO INTERCENT HE HART ISONO STATES OF THE CALL IS NOW SOLICE IN IN IN STATES OF THE CALL IS NOW SOLICE IN IN IN A STATES OF THE CALL IS NOW SOLICE.

if no idle sessent buy yet tribyet into the call, the action sestic, having full casted of the call, say although to activate say 10M feature. For example, the action session say notivate them told. The alate of each Made

Section Available features Hierband feat: 12831 | Desp 3285

uns all 80527 Leature Description Barual

1 800124

member's lamp is winking. Any member way access the call by pressing his name key. The call esturies to a stable talking state and itselfame of all members return to the solid state.

Sett log up a Conference Brildge:

Any little member may attempt to bridge into an active call by presning his NANN key. If bridging connot be allowed the idea member will be given treatment and time locked out. Otherwise, the active parties will receive a warning tone and a twice-party conference bridge will be established into state of mach NANN member's lamb remains unchanged. The only confirmability the bridging member receives is a voice comment in

An idia member who attempts to bringe into a call will receive audible irrestment and be locked out if a call is private or if a three-party configurate bridge is currently astablished.

Activating the Privacy Option:

Any notice member may activate the privacy option by pressing a deficated key on the EBS or by flashing and dialling an access code. This active member, who is now the privacy controller, will bear a confirmation tone as there is no temp associated with the privacy key. The state of each BADB member's temp results unchanged.

Concelling the Privacy Botton:

The privacy controller is the only member allowed to cancel privacy on a call cascallation is advinged by pressing the privacy key or by dialling the privacy access code. The privacy controller will bear a confirmation true. The state of cach MADN member's laws remains undomnous

Leaving a Conference Unidoe:

An active member may leave the call at any time by pressing the release key or by going exhops. The MADN lamp of the releasing member remains solid if the call is still up. The lamp state of all other members remains undersuged. If the member who leaves a private call is the private controller, the call will remain private until it is taken them.

Remarks

If a multi-party conference is still established and an active member presses his hold key or another DN key, the call becames locally bold, coal hold, culties MADN hold, is transparent to all other parties to the call. The result is that the MADN lamp of the locally held member winks and the lamp state of all other members remains unaffected. The locally hold member may reaccess the call by pressing his MADN key.

If only a single member remains in the call and the external party is still present, the active member retains full control of the call and may

Section 8 Available features

HI3878AR02 Feat: 12837 | Page 3286

DHS ALL BES27 Feature Description Named



and trade any IBN feature. It should be noted, however, that privacy connot be activated or conceited white another IBN feature is active on the

If the external party leaves a multi-party conference, all bridging and privacy activation/campellation attempts are ignored. The result is an isolated conference comprised of the SBA members who were already active on the call.

500/2500 Set Operation:

The functionality for these sets is the space as for EBS's. However, all references make to long states and key hits do not pertain. In particular, on title meeter bridges in a coll by guing offhook. Privacy and MADN hold are employed and concolled the process cashes.

Ref: 1000 800837 Optional Privacy on MADH's

Section 8 Available features

HIX878AB02 | leat; [28]7 | Page 3287

DRS Att DESCRIPTION Description Horizot

890124

Package Jeature set RIZAZBABOZ ENNANCED ELECTRONIC BUSINESS SET SERVICES HIPG. O

teature

PRIVACT RELIASE CONFERENCE CONTROL

feature no 1288

ITATURE STROPSIS

this feature enhances the Outland Privacy on MADN ISBNI feature. This feature will allow the use of 6 port conference circuits rather than 1 parts for than betaking. With suitable port assignment, 6-30 excelle could be on the same MADN call. There will be no interaction with 1 parts.

built to be Bridge Arrangement IMBAL is a various of the MADN feature such as 50A, 50A and MCA. A BADN MBA line, like SBA and SCA lines, allows only was gold to be detup with an external party. However, only MBA and SBA lines after any group member to be deed into one elsting cuit. In while this, MADN MBA, like SBA, provides a privacy option which can be invoked by any active member to inhibit any other member from bridging into the call.

ICATURE DESCRIPTION

The MNA cotion is similar to SCA in that only one action call per group is permitted. The key difference is that idle MNA group members can conference themselves into the call provided it is to a stable talking state. The process is known as 'bringling', furthermore, any MNA group member active on the call may use the privacy collect to prevent other idle members from brighing in. Thus an active SCA call is normally private and an active MNA call normally available to all MNA group members. MNA, SOA and SCA time types differ in resource usage and feature interactions:

MITA britishing uses at least one six-port conference circuit. A maximum of thirty 1301 members fineluding the external partyl are allowed in a bridgest call. HADH MRA rices not interact with other conferencing features.

Raf:

1000 BY0952 P phone Privacy Release Morous 5-11cht

TODE BY0954 P THERE HADH SCA

FOOD BYOSS P-FFYOR HARN HEA

IROC \$80837 Optional Privacy for HARRS

100C At 0207 HADH Hill I-Bridged Arrangement

Section 8 Available features

8118788802 [cat: [7889] Page 3288



DRS Att RCS27 feature Description Harmat

HERBYBABOZ ENHANCED ELECTRONIC BUSINESS SET SERVICES WIFG. O

leature set musiness services leature tast municipalities

TAST HUMBER REDIAL ASSOCIATED TO IL SET

feature no 12956

ITATURE SYNOPSES

Packago

the leature last Number Redial Associated with Set (LHRA) provides the means to redial the last number called from a Hericitan Business Set (IHRS) by either depressing a single key or dialing a feature access code. LHRA is an IHR feature, explicable to IHS-100 and 51-100.

ILALURE DESCRIPTION

INRA is a feature that is offered for MRS's sortis assigned on a per set basis. It allows a user to access any free on commaniable with thracon the set and by activating the feature, have the last number disted from the set automatically rediated. After choosing a bit key, thris can be activated three whys:

depress # key disce

* depress # key twice

· dial feature access code.

If x key is depressed twice, the call is placed sooner than if x key is depressed once.

The feature access code for three is the same as that for thr.

Mhon LKRA is first assigned to a set, no number is stored as the last number dialed. In this case, a reorder time will be beard if the user attempts to activate the feature.

Section 8 Available features

HIX878AB02 Feat: 17956 | Page 3289

nris Art ACS27 feature Dissertation Harmat

870124

Packaga Frature set Feature MIXATAANOT EMMARCED ELECTRONIC BUSINESS SEL SERVECES ONE

MISTHERS STRAIGES

INDIVIBIAL PAGE FROM GIC

fonture no 1295

CLATURE SYNOPSIS

This feature provides for one member of a GIC Green Intercoal group, insting the GIC key of his MIS Ungertdan Business Sett, to activate the built maked by speaker of another GIC members ANS for paging purposes. Both in the GIC members must be in the same GIC group. If a two-way convertible to the GIC in the called party may depress the 10% key of his teacher or unit or lift his teacher.

ITATURE DESCRIPTION

Hits feature provides Individual paging through MBS's within GIC groups.

Have HRS I calls HRS 2 via a GIC key. If upon concliving audible eliquing HRS I upon thancesoes his GIC key, a one-way speech path will be established between HRS I and I he britt in speaker of HRS 2. (Ithis is providing that HRS I is not involved in any type of conference call and that HRS 2 has no active HRS 1, Duce this one-way speech path has been established. If HRSO2 mesees the GIC call, either via the 'ON' key of his isombified unit or tifting his bandset, a two-my speech path will result.

If the originator called the terminating GIC member via an alternate key, i.e., a times way call key, in transfer key, or a conference key, the terminator may not be paged. Any attempts to page will be ignored and no indication will be given to the originator.

If the terminator has any active DM's (i.e., is actively talking with summary, programming a key, or distingly when the series (if key days satisfication, the programming of Clope will state to facilities when it series and the GCC call will proceed as if the GCC 'soup' feature was not recovered (i.e., the originator will keep bearing ambible ringing). The originator's loop will then return to the solid state. Note, if any actions are performed during the 5 seconds of the GCC key flashing which involves changing the state of the GCC key hashing which state of the GCC key hashing will be overcloked. All subsequent GCC keybris will be imported.

If white being 'paged' the ferminator expresses profiler by key, the sic originator will be put or hold with no indication just as if a normal two way speech connection existed.

Section 8 Available leatures

MIR6786802 Feat: 12957 | Page 3280

DRS ALL BES77 feature Peper Int Ion Rangel

1 890124

Packago feature set HIXATAAROZ CHIANCED FLECTRONIC DUSINESS SET SERVICES GURG. O

fratise set | IMMANCEMENTS

Fenture RING AGAIN ON IDLE ERS

feature no 12953

SAUCHS 12

this feature motifies existing Ring Again (RAG) operation by preventing Ring Again Call Book to the Ring Again originator unless the Meridian dualness Sot MBD) is dio. The recall is made only if all of the DK keys on the MBS are Idle.

implementation

the Ring Again *Call flack to an lift for idlan business Sot* is provided by an exition at the distance group level. Table CUSISIN parameter RACCOPT is set to *Y' to activate the feature. The default value for this parameter is 'N'.

the following feature packages are necessary for this feature to operate:

MIZOCOAA BIIDE

HITTOTAL COMMON Basic

MixiooAA Integrated Business Kniverks - Basic (IRN)

MIXIOIAA (BR . Enhanced Business Services

HEXTOGRA INN - Proprietory Business Sol

HIXEGIAN LOCAL FESTURES 1

Act Ivat Inn and Deact Ivat Ion

No cost user notice to required to implement this feature.

Interactions

this feature does not affect the operation of any existing feature.

I imitations

the caller must have an MBS with RAG assigned to use this feature.

It is not recommended that this feature be used with MBSs with ADDONS impropriet because of the real time required to determine whether the set is lette.

Section & Available features

NIZR78AB02 feat: [2963 | Page 3791

bits Att RCS27 feature Description Humant

890124

Reference | FDGC AD0637

Section 8 Available features

MIXA78AB02 Feat: 12963 | Pagn 3797

DHS ALL BCS27 Fenture Description Harmat

Package

HIXB78ABO2 THUANCED TEECTRONIC BUSINESS SET SERVICES HIPG. O

featurn set MUSTRESS SERVICES MAKE SET MUST EXCEPT GIG 12964

Irature on gruter)

STATURE STROPS IS

this feature opplies only to "keysets" file , p-phones and 51-100 Meministrati sols). Only keysels with more set tamy MSBI key are affected.

ASS Is an existing feature, which allows the user to busy out his/her entire set by pressing a MSB feature key.

this feature will permit incoming calls to incremente on some keyset BN opprairinges, even while the MSB feature is notive on the set. There will be Iwn "finvoirs" of #S# selections

- f, the first is an exemption from MSD of incoming Group intercom letc) calls.
- 2. The second is a selection of DNs on a keyset which will have MSB manifed when the HSB key is pressed by the user. The revaining DBS will be excepted from HSB. This with allow incoming calls to terminate on these this

[[Alure DESCRIPTION

Rith respect to the second flavour of HSB selection, code activated HSB and key-activated MSB will interact. After activating MSB on selected ipossibly alli DKs by pressing the MSR key, the user can use MSB activation and conctivation exces to "touch up" the HSB configuration on the keyset.

The function of the MSB lamp will change from indicating that all the DMs are MSB to Indicating that at least one DN is MSB. Both key and codenot leated MSB will be able to update the lamp.

GIC MSR Exemption: The system priving strator will be able to designate an Intercom Group as exempted from MSR, at the time when the group is created. It will also be possible to change the exemption status of a previonally existing intercom Group. Gif calls in MSB exempted groups will forminate normally, regardless of the state of the MSB key.

OH Key MSR Selection: The system administrator will also be able to designate a subset of DB says on a knyset that are affected by a RSB key activation. Incoming calls terminating on these DBs will receive busy treatment. Incoming calls terminating on any other DKs on the set will complete.

Section B Available features

H1X878AB02 feat: [2964 | Page 3293

1885 At L 80527 Tenture Description Repual

890124

The user may use ${\tt MSB}$ but for locality to a code of a cover the the default ${\tt MSB}$ both for at the .

Interest for $^{\circ}$. The two Flavours of BSB selection with interact in the following way:

GIC exemption will always take precedence over DM selection. This means that if the user has GIC 858 exemption, the GIC line will always be exemption, reportless of DM 858 selection datafill. If GIC 858 exemption is removed. The system administrator may still use DM 858 selection to exclude the GIC time from 858.

HSR Selection with ARR, MARR & KSR: HSR selection and ARR will be incompatible. This feature will interest successfully with bust groups, MARR and KSR.

Ref:

I DOC A10619. Hake Set Busy Except GIC I BUC BY0936. P-Phone Make Set Busy I DUC BY0930. P Prane Group Intercom

Section B Available features

MIX878AR02 | feat: 17864 | Page 3794

bits All BCS27 feature Description flammal

870124

Cackage HEREBAR

HTERTHANDOS ENHANCED ELECTRONIC BUSINESS SET SERVICES HUPG. O

feature set PHSINESS SERVICES

feature tall PARK RECALL IDENTIFICATION

feature no 129

ILATURE STHOPSES

This feature provides the ability to distinguish Call Park (PRK) and Directed Call Park (DCPK) recall type calls from other call types.

TEATURE DESCRIPTION

His feature enables an Electronic Rusiness Set (ERS) user to distinguish PRR and DCPR recent type calls from other cell types. If the user has a display set with a PRR/DCPR feature key, the Call PARK or Directed Call Park recall will be identified by a flashing directory number (DN) liquid crystal display (ECD), distinctive ringing, a flashing Coll Park or Directed Call Park key ECD, and a displayed Call Park recall will be seen that PARK key ECD, and a displayed Call Park recall will be seen that no the same manner as just described except that no display message will be given. In a like manner, if the user has an ERS with a display but accesses the PRK/DCPR feature via a feature access cose instead of via the PRK/DCPR feature will be a feature access cose instead of via the PRK/DCPR feature key, the recall will occur in the same fashion as idealled above example that the only ECD that will flash upon recall is that of the DN which parked the call.

Hits feature also functions in a limited manner for on £85 that does not lave a display or a PRK/DEPK feature key and for a 500/2500 set. The only any for mans of these types of sets in distinguish call park recall type calls is by distinctive ringing.

Hef: font - Abogon

Section 8 Available features

N118786802 Feat: 12967 | Page 1295

DAS ALL DCS21 Feature Description Marual

850174

HIRATRAROZ IRHAMCID FLECINDRIC MUSINESS SEE SENVICES HUPG MUSINESS SERVICES ODECINALING/FERRENALING LINE SEECE Package Feature set Lyature Feature no

Synkyisis

the ortging highlerwhich ting the Select feature provides Finchmile Pastings Select (185), 45000 and 58 seles, and 170000001000 genes seles, with your transfer of the Select and 17000011 and the ortginal for select for cytical select of the Select and No the Select. He entitled ting select for cytical select and the tine Select. In terminal ting select for cytical select and to the Select. In terminal ting to the Select cytical and tine Select in the terminal ting to select and the tine Select in the Select cytical select cytical select in the Select cytical select cytical select in the Select cytical select cytical select in the Select cytical s many must wanted by actived a thing.

ind lemental text

this feature ands two mes options to table Kittifal to objiling originating time selection gations (0.5).

ling fortinging feature packagns and oppossory for this feature to precibile

HITODOAA BITOC HITODIAA (Commy) 1935 IC HILIDDAA (IN F. FINNICH) BITS NOT MATERS BASIC HILIDDAA (IN FINNICH) BITS BEVICES HITODIAA (INF PENNICH) BUSINESS SET

ACT IVAL ION (BODGE IVAL 10"

If the Originating Line Selection 10(5) outline is falle the Select, an idle time is automatically connected wen the sel user good off book.

If the Originating time Selection option is No time Select, the sof user manually select the originating time by pressing the desired DN key. Stient treatment is provided wittlie DN key is manually selected.

Ė ٤ If the terminating time Selection option is incoming Call Select, an conting Call is automatically selected when the set user gain of thook

LISO If the Terminating time Schedion notion is No time Sched, thin act or maniciply school time time to maker by pressuing the observed DN 1sticut transment is provinked within a DN key is maniciply schedion

Seen for a Avaitable leafures

HILATAKAOP Foat: 17887 | Page 1796

DHS ALL RES77 Teature Description Hampi

Interport long

Any BN initial litted in faith KKIIIKH can potentially be selected on an idle sparch. If the BN solected on an OLS take search would typically send the originator to treatemy, it will do so in this case.

Restructions

the child lined neity ene tierlighaid ing mad evin terminal ing Selectien Option can through childfill at any end fine.

inminialing selection on time take processor over originaling solection on time and incoming call is presented to the set.

Z can only brightating line solder and terminating the Select options ratiofilled against the frimary Directory hydoer. Automat to Call Digit libution sets are not subject to originating and terminating options. Brighnating tine Select and ferminating tine Select continue can not be datafilled for Automatic Call Distribution sets.

Reference

FOOT ABISTA

HIXKIBARO2 Feat: (2987 | Page 3297

Section 8 Available features

1 890124 HIXBPRADOO THUANGED EIFGPRINIG DUSINESS SIF SERVICES DUPG FALURES FULLANGED MADN CALL GOUIDDI FEAD Shigh in tripped Arrangment (SBA), Builti-Arlegovi Arrangment (MBA), or custy.

Lyn Dringhing Charitionally can be obtained by Asial Hilling the following 431 for and attributes for a particular Single Call Arrangment group in buse Hausen. thus finature introduces a new labile, Abbilin, which contains a 11st of outless and attributes for every MADN grain intering on a PRS-100 seltch, finis skilafill schme offers greater potential for customizing MADN lines. Buffines the type of autitite treatment which skeptid be given to a membyr in response to an invalid bridging attempt. Indicates wellow the corresponding Single Call Arrangement group has brighing cauchtilly. fivilibrates also the parties in variating term should be beard by all active territes along a new newber bridges late (the call). HIXATAARD2 Fent: Inda | Page 3248 livitation without a call is normally private or not. The bridging user interferon is largely based on this setting. ligherwhees the exemption mode of Privacy Release (PRH). Experiences the maximum configuration for little selec. nes att 80527 feature Beschiption Basini Smither It Available Teathres נשון בנימוכה "וני ונולה" צובה initial, frivacy status Dr. Likya Toriq Required ILATURE, DESCRIPTION Privacy Relicase Mode ILATION SYNOPSIS Down I v Gol Riving Devital Treatment Packnigh Frature sel Frature Frature no Fef: 100C AG0977

					
f 8335				••	Page 3299
2					8
					Ę
					**
		ě			
		~			
					2
					14.
					H 18818A0 1
••					Ī
<u> </u>					Ş
SHICH DER INDICALOR	•				Section 8 Available Features
ž.					2
<u> </u>					ş
<u> </u>					Ē
5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5					.
\$ 4					8
-					
					Ş.
					,
					-

1 890124

A.M SHITEH OFF ENROR RAIE MAINTENANCE HIPG BY

DMS All BCS21 feature Description Hamal Stalus

HI KRBIARO I

PEATURE TITLE

APPLICATION

ACD LINE OF BUSINESS CODE KEY

DMS-MDC

PEATID

PACKAGE: NTX991AC

BNR: AD2129

DESCRIPTION:

This key-set feature enhances the existing Line Of Business (LOB) feature (BC1567) by providing an ACD Agent a smooth LOB code entry sequence during an ACD call. The agent, while active on an INCALLS key call, can store the LOB code per ACD call simply by pressing the LOB code key and dialing the 3 digit LOB code. The LOB will still be sent via the Management Information System to the Down Stream Processor through the existing ACD Call Released Event Message.

CONHAND CHANGES:

NONE

DATA SCHEHA CHANGES:

Table ACDGRP has been modified to allow for datafilling a default Line Of Business Code as follows: ,

OPTION

RANGE OF

NAME

REPINEMENT

VALUES

ACDMIS

DEFLOB

LOBVAL

vector of up to 3 numeric digits. (0, 1, 2, 3, 4, 5, 6, 7, 8, 9): valid digits

The new key-set feature, LOB, has been added to table KSETFEAT.

LOG HESSAGE CHANGES:

NONE

OK CHANGES:

NONE

BCS-29 TRAFFIC SYNOPSIS
NORTHERN TELECOM INC. AUGUST 1989

DMS ALL BCS27 Feature Description Manual

890124

Package

NTXA52AB01 ACD REMOTE LOAD MANAGEMENT I (UPG. OF NTXA52AA I

Feature set

LOAD MANAGEMENT

Feature

REMOTE ACD LOAD MANAGEMENT

Feature no

F6517

FEATURE SYNOPSIS

This feature allows processing of Load Management (LOADMGMT) commands that are originated from a Remote Operating (RO) Down Stream Processor (DSP).

FEATURE DESCRIPTION

This feature provides a DSP with the capability of issueing ACD LOADMGMT commands remotely. The remote operation (RO), DSPREQUESTLOADMGMT will allow the following types of commands to be executed:

- Reassign Agent Position
- Reassign ACD Directory Number
- Change Maxwait
- Change Maxqsize
- Change Threshold Route
- Change Night Service Route
- Change Enhanced Overflow Routes
- Change ACD Directory Number Priorities
- Change Audio Group
- Change Recorded Anouncement Threshold

If the ACD LOADMGMT function succeeds, then a Return Result will be sent to the DSP. If the command fails, than a Return Error will be sent to the DSP informing it of the error.

Ref: FDOC - AD0826

DMS ALL BCS27 Feature Description Manual

890124

Package

NTXA52AB01 ACD REMOTE LOAD MANAGEMENT I (UPG. OF NTXA52AA IT

Feature set

ACD

Feature

REMOTE ACD SHOW

Feature no

F6516

FEATURE SYNOPSIS

This feature implements new remote operations (ROs) to give the the Down Stream Processor (DSP) more capabilities to access information from a remote location.

FEATURE DESCRIPTION

This feature provides the following:

Remote operations to send audio and route information during initialization

ACDSHOW remote operations

ACDMIST test tool enhancements for testing new remote operations.

Initialization Remote Operations

Five new initialization remote operations are implemented by this feature. These ROs are transmitted from the DMS to the Down Stream Processor during initialization.

ACDSHOW Remote Operation

Two ACDSHOW functions are implemented by this feature. If the ACDSHOW function succeeds, a Return Result is sent to the DSP. If the command fails, a Return Error is sent to the DSP informing it of the error.

ACDMIST Enhancements .

The ACDMIST CI is changed to test the ACDSHOW remote operations. The BUILDRO command has been changed to accept initialization ROs and to send remote ACDSHOW requests.

Ref: FDOC AD0825

SERVICE AGREEMENT

This Amendment No. 3 to the Service Agreement entered into between Sprint-Florida, Inc. ("Sprint"), and State of Florida, Department of Management Services (the "State") on May 15, 1999, is effective as of the date of the last signing party.

RECITALS

- A. Sprint and the State entered into an agreement effective May 15, 1999, concerning Sprint's provision of various local telecommunication exchange service(s) to the State in Sprint's service areas ("Service Agreement").
- B. The parties determined that they wished to include certain additional value added services ("Services"), as further identified below, to the scope of services currently being provided by Sprint under the Service Agreement.
- C. Sprint is willing and is able to provide such value added Services to the State at the rates noted herein.
- D. Sprint and State desire that the Service Agreement be amended to reflect the mutually agreed upon terms regarding the provision of additional Services.
- E. Unless otherwise defined herein, all capitalized terms set forth in this Amendment No. 3 shall have the same meanings as ascribed to them in the Service Agreement. All other terms and conditions of the Service Agreement not modified by this Amendment No. 3 shall remain unchanged and in full force and effect.

NOW THEREFORE, the parties agree to modify the Service Agreement as follows:

- 1) Recitals: The recitals are correct and are incorporated by reference.
 - a) Sprint will provide the following services in response to the State's need for low volume contact center solutions and additional supporting services:
 - I. A complete turnkey solution including, but not limited to, all hardware, all software & software Licenses & upgrades. The system is designed to meet the states needs for low volume contact centers, project staging for larger contact centers and additional supporting services designed to meet the changing telecommunication needs of the State. Special pricing will be negotiated for large applications at a rate not to exceed pricing in the Fee Schedule.
 - II. Personnel to manage Hardware and Applications
 - III. Contact Center Help Desk with CRM
 - IV. Train the trainer

Note: Hosted ACD Contact Center Services rates are non term up to 20 agents. Beyond 20 agents, the monthly recurring rates are equal to or lower than the rates listed in the table above and may require a term commitment depending on the application.

- b) The State of Florida will be responsible for the costs associated with transport services (i.e., terminating local loops, 800 Service and/or data communication services) to the local Sprint facility. The State can choose to use Sprint provided transport services but may incur additional usage or recurring fees based on the type and configuration of services ordered.
- 2. <u>Additional Services</u>. Sprint agrees to provide the State with the following value added services for the Term of the Service Agreement.
 - a. Remote Interactive Voice Response (IVR) Hosting: This service assists in providing customer self-service options and ultimately decreasing the number of interactions that require live assistance. This service can retrieve and deliver real time information to any ODBC compliant database, mainframe and some third party applications. For an additional fee, this service can incorporate text-to-speech and voice recognition to increase the functionality and customer friendliness of the application. IVR services are hosted remotely by Sprint or its' subcontractors.
 - b. Citizen Interaction Center The Citizen Interaction Center is the core of the call center solution and includes the following media: voice calls, e-mails, voice messages, and web chat. Skills based routing, screen-pops, ad hoc recording, and administrative reporting are all standard features of the Citizen Interaction Center. Optional applications include interactive voice response (IVR), Interaction Dialer, and full service recording. This service will allow the State to implement an entire suite of call center solutions priced on a per agent per month basis.
 - c. Administrative and Reporting One administrative user license will be issued to the State Technology Office for administrative view privileges. The administrative user will be able to view all workgroups, queues, users, stations, and line information. Sprint, or its' subcontractor, shall provide the State with standard reports in Excel format via regularly scheduled e-mails. Each end user agency pre-selects and schedules their choice of reports from the standard Ad-hoc report list. Changes to this pre-set schedule will be billed at the Custom Reports hourly rate. See Exhibit A for a list of standard reports.
 - d. Web Services Includes Web Chat, Web Call back, and e-FAQ. Web chat gives on-line users the ability to click on a "Chat Now" button to initiate a real-time text chat session with one of your customer service agents. Web Call back is a Webbased "Call Back" button that prompts a customer or inquirer to enter specified information, including a phone number at which they can be reached. All callback requests are queued and routed using the same queuing and skills-based routing facilities as telephone calls and other interactions. e-FAQ allows organizations to quickly and easily make use of knowledge in the form of "Frequently Asked Question" (FAQ) lists to automatically service a variety of inquiries. e-FAQ also lets employees add "knowledge" by simply submitting common questions and their answers to e-FAQ. As a result, e-FAQ helps companies increase customer satisfaction, enhance agent productivity and lower costs.
 - e. Interaction Dialer provide agents and supervisors with:

Manual Preview Dial – whereby agents are presented with the next call record and given the choice to place the call, reschedule, or delete the call record.

Power Dial – whereby the system dials from the campaign list only when an agent is available to process the call.

Predictive Dial – the system places the call by predicting that an agent will be available to process the call once a call is connected to a person.

- f. Call Recorder Provides a means to record interactions and archive recordings by user, workgroup, date, line and other attributes. Interaction Recorder compress' the files to save storage space and costs. Graphical interfaces for agents and supervisors allow users to quickly locate stored recording.
- g. Integrated Unified Messaging Unified messaging provides a single point of access to all three message types: voice, fax, and email from a telephone, personal computer or Web browser through the Internet. In the user's email inbox, a unique icon identifies each message type.
- h. <u>Citizen Interactive Center Pricing</u> An agent may have from one to three media types. Media types include voice calls, e-mails, voice mails, and web services.

For the purposes of this Agreement, number of media is as described below:

The Call Center Agent - 1 Media. Service includes the ability to participate in ACD queues that have been configured to accept one type of media. Includes participation in skill-based routing.

The Call Center Agent - 2 Media. Service includes the ability to participate in ACD queues that have been configured to accept two types of media in the queue. Includes participation in skill-based routing.

The Call Center Agent - 3 Media. Service includes the ability to participate in ACD queues that have been configured to address three types of media interactions. Includes participation in skill-based routing.

Supervisors are enabled to monitor agents by call listening and recording capabilities as well as queue monitoring capabilities. The same media types and number of media apply to Supervisors as agents.

2) Fees:

Price
\$85.00/hour
\$115.00/hour
\$145.00hour
\$145.00/hour
\$145,00/hour
\$1,070.00/Script
\$62.50/month/Script
\$1.30/mnute/application
\$1.24/minute/application
\$1.07/minute/applicaton
\$0.94/minute/application
\$105.00/hour
\$.059/minute
\$25.00/hour

	Programming	\$115.00/hou
	Script Development	\$85.00/hou
	Web / Internet Development	\$145.00/hou
One-time	IVR Script Charge	\$315.00/scrip
IVR		
	Up to 50,000 minutes per month	\$.113/minut
	Between 50,000 and 250,000 minutes per month	\$.104/minut
	Between 250,000 and 500,000 minutes per month	\$.097/minut
parameter for an in the same do not	Greater than 500,000 minutes per month	\$0.085/minut
Call Tran	sfer from IVR to External Location	\$0.059/ minut

IVR Pricing (state provided facilities)	Pricing
One-time IVR Script Charge	\$315.00/scrip
IVR	
Up to 50,000 minutes per month	\$0.03/minute
Between 50,000 and 250,000 minutes per month	\$0.0281/minute
Between 250,000 and 500,000 minutes per month	\$0.0263/minute
Greater than 500,000 minutes per month	\$0.0247/minute
Call Transfer from IVR to External Location	\$0.059/ minute

Hosted ACD and Call Center Services				
Category	and the second s	NRC	MRC	Usage/hr
Port ratio 2:1	Call Center 1 Agent - 1 media type:	\$416.67	\$114.58	
	Call Center 2 Agent - 2 media type:	\$468.75	\$135.42	
	Call Center 3 Agent - 3 media type:	\$520.83	\$145.83	
	Supervisors, Call Center 1:	\$468.75	\$135.42	
	Supervisors, Call Center 2:	\$520.83	\$145.83	
	Supervisors, Call Center 3:	\$572.92	\$156.25	
Port ratio 1.5:1	Call Center 1 Ägent - 1 media type:	\$416.67	\$104.17	
1 010 1000 1.0.1	Call Center 2 Agent - 2 media type:	\$468.75	\$114.58	****
	Call Center 3 Agent - 3 media type:	\$520.83	\$125.00	
	Supervisors, Call Center 1:	\$468.75	\$135.42	
	Supervisors, Call Center 2:	\$520.83	\$145.83	
	Supervisors, Call Center 3:	\$572.92	\$156.25	
Port ratio 1:1	Call Center 1 Agent - 1 media type:	\$364.58	\$93.75	
	Call Center 2 Agent - 2 media type:	\$416.67	\$104.17	
	Call Center 3 Agent - 3 media type:	\$468.75	\$114.58	
	Supervisors, Call Center 1:	\$468.75	\$135.42	
	Supervisors, Call Center 2:	\$520.83	\$145.83	
	Supervisors, Call Center 3:	\$572.92	\$156.25	
Hosted CRM	CRM Initial License Fee	ICB		
	CRM License Per Agent	\$312.50	\$125.00	
	CRM Developer			\$12
	Business Process Analyst			\$12
	Database Developer			\$15
	Web Developer			\$12
Call Center-Professional Services	Call Center Supervisor			\$12
· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	Script Developer			\$12
	Call Center Coach			\$10
,	Data Analyst / Report Writer			\$12
	Technical Support			\$6
A-41-0-1	ACD Installation / Maintenance			\$10

Telecommunication Analyst	<u> </u>		\$120.00
Business Process Analyst			\$120.00
IVR Developer			\$126.67
Database Developer			\$153.33
Script Developer			\$120.00
*Speech Recognition			ICB
Basic UM per inbox	\$4.95	\$4.95	
Enhanced UM (w/live support) per inbox	\$9.94	\$9.94	
Training Software License Fee per workstation	\$62.50	17.71	
Training Supervisor			\$120.00
Curriculum Development			\$100.00
Msg transcriptions per account	\$68.69	\$31.19	.50 per msg *
	Business Process Analyst IVR Developer Database Developer Script Developer *Speech Recognition Basic UM per inbox Enhanced UM (w/live support) per inbox Training Software License Fee per workstation Training Supervisor Curriculum Development	Business Process Analyst IVR Developer Database Developer Script Developer *Speech Recognition Basic UM per inbox \$4.95 Enhanced UM (w/live support) per inbox \$9.94 Training Software License Fee per workstation \$62.50 Training Supervisor Curriculum Development	Business Process Analyst IVR Developer Database Developer Script Developer *Speech Recognition Basic UM per inbox Enhanced UM (w/live support) per inbox \$4.95 Enhanced UM (w/live support) per inbox \$9.94 Training Software License Fee per workstation Training Supervisor Curriculum Development

Other Services: Optional services are in addition to Operator pricing.

Hosted ACD Call Recording

\$0.075 per call

- Recordings kept for two years.
- Recordings may be provided to the customer via a CD (DVD) for an additional charge of \$75 per CD.
- Archived Call Recording Research and Recovery: \$260.00 for calls recorded within the previous three months, \$100 per hour to locate recordings over three months old. Recordings kept for two years.

IVR Speech Recognition

Non-recurring and Monthly Recurring Charges Determined on an Individual Case Basis

Speech Recognition gives you the ability to give voice commands while on line with an IVR.

Each speech recognition implementation will have to be priced on a case by case basis based on a definitive Statement of Work.

CRM Management Service

One Time Non-recurring and Monthly Recurring Charges Individual Case Basis per Application

Customer Relationship Management Service (CRM) allows an organization to track all activities, interactions, and events related to in-bound callers, web chats, and emails. The CRM enables the establishment and maintenance of a real-time database that can consolidate all customer contact information into a seamless system.

Operator Information Retrieval

\$5.00 per 3 minute call
Call time averaged over 30 day periods,
If call times exceed 3 minutes, the price to the callers
will be adjusted at a rate of \$1.00 per minute to reflect
the extended call times

Operator Information Access uses operators to access and read information to callers. A special credit card approval IVR option provides the necessary procedures to verify credit card charges up front before caller's request a document.

Document Fax back Option

\$1.25 per page in addition to Operator Information Retrieval Pricing

Operator Information Retrieval has a Fax-Back options which allows callers to reach a operator and have the operator access and fax them information stored on the web or in a software application. A special credit card approval IVR option provides the necessary procedures to verify credit card charges up front before caller's request a document.

Voice Broadcast System

Setup Charge is Individual Case Basis per Application, and transmission fees are \$0.12/minute

Training - An amount not to exceed \$2,000 per year may be used by the State Technology Office for training on Sprint's suite of call center solutions when annual revenues from this agreement meet \$20,000.00. Sprint and State Technology Office must mutually agree upon expenses.

Administrative Reporting/Monitoring - Sprint, or it's subcontractor, shall provide the State with standard reports via e-mail in Excel format. Sprint will also work with the State to provide monitoring capabilities into the system.

Transcriptions – IVR and voice messages can be transcribed and delivered to the State via email or ftp in .CSV or comma delimited text format.

The parties have caused this Agreement to be executed by their authorized representative on the dates written below.

Sprint-Florida, Incorporated	State of Florida
By:	Ву:
Its:	lts:
Date:	Date:

Exhibit A –IVR Pricing Qualification

IVR Pricing - (state provided facilities)

- State of Florida provides the local trunking, long distance, and toll-free facilities for providing agency and caller access to the hosted IVR service.
- If the State's carrier cannot support Release Link Trunking then usage charges for the additional outbound call for the second leg will apply.
- The State of Florida is responsible for all carrier fees (usage, setup, and recurring).

IVR Pricing - (Sprint subcontractor provided telecommunication facilities)

- PATLive provides the local trunking, long distance, and toll-free facilities for providing agency and caller access to the hosted IVR service.
- If the PATLive's carrier cannot support Release Link Trunking then usage charges for the additional outbound call for the second leg will apply.

COMMUNICATIONS SERVICE AUTHORIZATION

(REGULATED TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES ONLY)

(1) AUTHORIZATION NO.
950' TL ' 01 '4233' 04 |
AGY TYPE IND SE. YR OPT CODE CODE QUENCE CODE

State Technology Offices pnor approval is required for all requests which exceed the dollar limit set by Category Two of Chapter 287.017 FS., and for all intercity (voice and data) or SUNCOM

(2)		LEST IS FOR CHECK ONE BOX ON	·)	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·		
			SERVICE F1 RADIO CONTI	OTUED -	ontracts		
1	FROM.			(4) MAIL TO (NAME	AND ADDRESS, ETC.)		
1		E TECHNOLOGY OFC		- SPRINT			
mRE		ESPLANADE WAY		_ 132 N CALHO			
Cty	TALL	AHASSEE	FL 32399 095	0 TALLAHASSEI	E,FL 32301-		
(5)	LOCATION	OF REQUESTED SERVICE (NO P.O	STATE Lin Fame O.BOX NOS.)				
AGENCY	STATE	E TECHNOLOGY OFFI	ICE	(6) SERVICE SUPPLIE	R (LEAVE BLANK FOR SUI	JCOM):	
				COMPANY	TO COLUMN TO THE SECTION OF THE SECT	NG 5 W1):	
ADDRES	.4050	ESPLANADE WAY		слту		FL	
ADDRES			R(x)M	REP HANE		STATE	_
CITY		AHASSEE	FL <u>32399</u> = 095	***************************************		PRONENC.	
			STATE H CUUE	FOR:TELCO USE C	NLY	100	
PHONE	(850)	922 - 7443	292 7443 wrmw	colos (o alo i			
	011-51	ITE LOCAL CONTACT:	AA L/16/10 A	LETONDATE	a a contract of the second	EOAT H	
NAVAE	BUD 1	MOORE					57
PHONE	<u> 1850)</u>	922 - <u>7443</u>	292 - 7443	CuirNO.			
		-	SURCISW				
(8)	DATE NEE	EDED 05 , 07 , 2004		ORT LISTING	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	alb (19) azar a realiza	
(9)	DESCRIPT	TION OF REQUEST:		IABER 8' HINFL FOE	ESTIMATED CO	ST (LEAVE BLANK	FOR SUNCC
ITEM NO.	QUANTITY		DESCRIPTION		PER UNIT	NON-RECURRING	RECURRING
1	1	CONTRACT ADDENDE	באורווא 2_פדע איייי	ACUMENIT CATT	0.00	0.00	
_	_	CENTER /IVR ADDI			0.00	0.00	
	·	SPRINT/PATLIVE (·	
	·						
					•		
							ļ
		ł					· .
		}					
					4.		
	·				SUBTOTAL	(10)	(11)
	•	,				0 00	
(13) NO. OF A	TTACHMENTS: 1			CSA TOTAL:		(12)
	()) () () ()						0
(14) WORK W	VITH CSA/CPIAAUTHORIZATION NO	OS:				
(18	S) JUSTIFIC	CATION AND PROPOSED USAGE:					
			•				
-							
ůi.							
(1	7) AUTHOR	IZING OFFICIAL:		TOTAL SECTION	of Granade		
'	-	1 . 1. 1 . 20 1	While a		(OU GV offere	indiana (1783)	
TITS F	COM	OLD MOORE #/// M ENGINEER conic Approval					
ane To	1 ~ ~ + -		ر س " ۱۹۹	V DE LES		4.4	
	rect1	Onic Approval	DATE U, UI,	4		·	18655
PHONE	82	0) 922-74432	92-7443				